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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Charter Ping An Insurance Corporation
29th Floor, GT Tower International,
6813 Ayala Avenue,

Makati City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or oyr knowledge obtained in the
audits, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with PFRSs, and for such internal contro] as Mmanagement determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.,

In preparing the financia] statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative byt to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dye to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
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effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

TSIS

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used an
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 in
Note 28 to the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal
Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of the management of Charter Ping An Insurance Corporation. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.
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CHARTER PING AN INSURANCE CORPORATION
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2016 2016

(As restated- (As restated-

2017 Note 2) Note 2)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 4, 23 and 25) P1,262,840,629 P1,507,028,832 P894,454 998
Short-term investments (Notes 4 and 25) 113,500,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Insurance receivables - net (Notes 5 and 25)
Financial assets (Notes 6 and 25)

2,651,096,021 1,658,080,506 1,781,562,202

Available-for-sale financial assets 3,675,586,063 3,121,224,133 1,614,036,318

Loans and receivables - net 55,940,744 33,058,691 42,205,882
Reinsurance assets (Notes 7, 12 and 25) 2,967,578,032 2,967,692,420 3,456,502,674
Deferred acquisition costs (Note 8) 494,085,351 361,277,464 363,935,307
Property and equipment - net (Note 9) 243,477,174 223,279,940 218,277,558
Assets held for sale (Note 10) 27,338,997 33,514,420 35,438,814
Net deferred tax assets (Note 22) 161,517,222 43,770,071 -
Other assets (Note 11) 154,909,585 67,905,205 38,628,778
TOTAL ASSETS P11,807,869,818 P10,018,831,682 P8,447,042,531

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities (Notes 12 and 25) P6,798,110,066 P5,981,958,356 P5,706,190,924
Insurance payables (Notes 13 and 25) 779,700,262 812,865,307 361,817,213
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Notes 14
and 25) 1,832,958,989 914,190,649 768,104,725
Net Retirement benefit obligation (Note 21) 72,767,110 135,613,685 126,972,330
Net deferred tax liability - - 29,757,786
Deferred reinsurance commissions (Note 8) 99,210,081 107,703,428 103,590,147
Total Liabilities 9,582,746,508 7,952,331,425 7,096,433,125
Equity
Capital stock (Note 15) 512,500,000 512,500,000 512,500,000
Contingency surplus (Note 15) 1,800,000,000 1,800,000,000 -
Additional paid-in capital 6,634,245 6,634,245 6,634,245
Revaluation reserve on:

Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 6) 39,576,513 37,765,489 84,218,905

Property and equipment (Note 9) 96,980,228 96,980,228 86,868,701
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit obligation

(Note 21) (37,180,991) BURBL8031673 SOAT (Hh482,80
Retained earnings (deficit) (193,386,685) |, aﬁ.,(f@’qs,cs-:zs,@_s:/.)ﬂ-':‘ 730,870,357
Total Equity 2,225,123,310 | 2,066;560253 50 1.350)609,404

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Dat
P11,807,869,818 I ?1%,81}8,89"338:30 291244]7,6@153
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See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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2016
(As restated-
2017 Note 2)
Gross earned pPremiums on insurance contracts P5,270,983,792 P4,678 3 87,600
Reinsurers® share of gross earned premiums on
Insurance contracts 1,725,185,587 (2,705,223,606)

1545,798,205 1,973,163,994

Commissjon income (Note 8) 153,839,022 164,735,784
Interest income (Note 17) 142,228,702 99,603,857
Gain on sale of available-for-saje financial assets (Note 6) 18,649,508 33,672,292
Dividend income (Note 17) 4,403,542 5,137,164
Others — net (Note 17) 29,125,137 37,617,961
Other income 348,245,911 340,767,058
Total income 3,894,044,11¢ 2,313,931,052
Gross insurance contract benefits and claims paid 2,039,942,147 1,868,020,926
Reinsurers’ share of 8T0SS insurance contract benefits and claims

paid (341,572,118) (591,778,441)
Gross change in insurance contract liabilitjeg 413,530,025 49,916,353

Reinsyrers’ share of grogs change in insurance contract liabiljties
Net insurance benefits and claimg Notes 12 ang 18
Operating eXpenses (Note 19) 1,159,190,349 1,062,525 240

Commission eXpense (Note 8) 723,235,949 668,298 429
Interest ex ceuse (Notes 13 and 21) 7,466,384 7,452,249 )
Other ex enses 1,889,892.682 1,738,275,918
Total benefits, claims and other expenses 3,870,900,892 3,403,719,610
Income (loss) before income tax 23,143,224 ( 1,089,788,558)

137,354,200 (72,933 ,893)

Current 48,309,022 19,590,801
Deferred

Income tax benefit (Note 22) g89,045,178) (53,343,092)
NET INCOME (LOSS! 112,188,402 ( 1,036,445,466)
OTHER COMPREHE

ltem thar wiyy be reclassified

(130,891,844 339,284,854
1,981,008,210 1,665,443,692

NSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
fied into profit or loss in
subsequent periods- e
Unrealized fair valye losses on available-for-saje financial (N B6YEA 277,554,008 7(20,419,65 4)
Fair value loss on available-for-sale financial asgets i ARGLEF‘-TF;*E"-‘- o UIISION
transferred to profit or loss (Note 6 and 19) | (15,742,984) _(\2'5 933,762)
ltems that will not pe reclassified into profit or loss in Date ! APR 30 2017 | 7518
subsequent Deriods: | e
Change in Tevaluation reserye op property and R 1;':1\ ,C IV E’ i
equipment, net of tax effect (Note 9 WA, GRACIAAL RUORAT, CASTILRGI 1,527

Remeasurement losses on defined benefit obligation,

net of tax effect (Note 21) 44,623,627 (1 1,321,797)
Total other comprehensive income (loss) 46,434,651 (47,663,6862
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) P158,623,053 (R1,084,109, 52)

See accompanying Notes to inancial Statements.
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CHARTER PING AN IN SURANCE CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31
2016
(As restated-
2017 Note 2)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income (loss) before income tax
Adjustments for:

Interest income (Note 17)

23,143,224 (P1,089,788,558)

(142,228,702)

(99,603,857)

Depreciation and amortization (Notes 9, 11 and 19) 42,145,560 37,187,447
Loss (gain) on sale of available-for-sale financial assets (Note 6) (18,649,508) (33,672,292)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale financial assets

(Notes 6 and 19) - 7,738,530
Impairment losses on insurance receivables and reinsurance

assets- net (Notes 5, 12 and 19) 104,504,099 238,339,641
Impairment loss on loans and receivables (Notes 6 and 19) - 1,858,102
Impairment loss on other assets (Notes 11 and 19) — 2,724,982
Dividend income (Note 17) 4,403,542 (5,137,164)
Interest expense on insurance payables (Note 13) 1,161,694 951,266
Bad debts expense (Note 19) 909,737 -
Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment

(Notes 9 and 17) (3,669,152) 101,618

Operating loss before working capital changes 11,720,494 (939,300,285)

Decrease (increase) in:

Reinsurance assets 114,387 350,960,865

Insurance receivables (1,098,429,351) 22,991,446

Deferred acquisition costs (132,807,883) 2,657,839

Short-term investments (111,500,000) -

Assets held for sale 6,175,423 1,924,394

Loans and receivables 13,081,365 11,129,395

Other assets (86,804,383) (32,007,111)

Increase (decrease) in:

Insurance contract liabilities 816,151,711 275,767,431
Insurance payables (33,165,045) 451,048,094
Deferred reinsurance commissions (8,493,347) 4,113,281
Retirement benefit obligation (37,347,359) (7,532,641)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5 on 8768339 —+46-685:025
Net cash generated from operations £2:257,464,351 287,8381633

LARGE

Interest paid (Note 13) o 'f:gm,am;@ﬁﬂ*’@%,%a)
Income tax paid 0ace | @e7,562) . [19,590796)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2481725095 017 267:298)571

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale/maturities of:

——

L, GRACIA AURURA L, CASTILLO

Available-for-sale financia] assets (Note 6)
Property and equipment (Note 9)
Acquisition of:
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 6)
Property and equipment (Note 9)
Interest received
(Forward)

627,179,093 746,645,953

7,563,559 373,743
(1,180,194,932) (2,277,887,077)
(66,237,201) (28,214,447)
125,179,725 99,221,927

RS



Years Ended December 31

2016
(As restated-
2017 Note 2)

Dividends received

(P4,403,542) P5,137,164

Net cash used in investine activities

(490,913,298)  (1,454,722,737)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contingency surplus contribution (Note 15)

- 1,800,000,000

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS (244,188,203) 612,573,834
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,507,028,832 894,454,998

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
(Note 4)

$£1,262,840,629 £1,507,028,832

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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CHARTER PING AN INSURANCE CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

Corporate information

Charter Ping An Insurance Corporation (the Company) was incorporated in the Philippines on June
21, 1960. On September 14, 2009, the Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
granted the Company’s extension of its corporate life for another 50 years.

On March 29, 2016, Philippine AXA Life Insurance Corporation (AXA Philippines) completed the
acquisition of the Company for £2.10 billion, With this, the operations of the two insurers will remain
separate, and AXA Philippines became the parent of the Company.

The Company is presently engaged in the business of nonlife insurance which includes fire, motor
car, marine hull, marine cargo, personal accident insurance and other products that are permitted to be
sold by a nonlife insurance company in the Philippines.

The Company’s registered office is at 29th Floor, GT Tower International, 6813 Ayala Avenue,
Makati City.

The accompanying financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of
Directors on February 28, 2018.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of Preparation
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis, except for
available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets and certain property and equipment, which have been
measured at fair value and asset held for sale measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. The financial statements are measured in Philippine Peso (R), which is also the
Company’s functional and presentation currency. All values eﬁ’éﬁﬁdédh o
values, unless otherwise indicated. LARGE - _
i - J'\"w' N
il
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MA, GRACIA HU! ) &
Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures X R“ L“ “"'bT’ LLD

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except that
the Company has adopted the following new accounting pronouncements starting January 1, 2017.
Adoption of these pronouncements did not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial
position or performance unless otherwise indicated. The Company has not early adopted any other
standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

Statement of Compliance Dare
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared fin com
Reporting Standards (PFRS),

’.‘

Effective in 2017

e Amendment to PFRS 12, Clarification of the Scope of the Standard (Part of Annual
Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle)

e Amendments to PAS 7, Statement of Cash Flows, Disclosure Initiative

e Amendments to PAS 12, Income Taxes, Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized
Losses

T



Circular Letter 2016-67, Valuation Standards for Non-life Insurance Policy Reserves
The circular prescribes the new valuation methodology for the non-life insurance companies.

The incurred but not reported (IBNR) reserves was computed using actuarial projection
techniques such as but not limited to the chain ladder method, expected loss ratio method and
Bornheutter-Ferguson method. Unearned premiums was calculated based on the 24™ method for

ail classes of business.

The changes in accounting policies have been applied retrospectively. The effects of adoption on

the financial statements are as follows:

As at December 31, 2016
Statements of Financial Position As pre:g;cl)lrstlg:i Sdf?pcttis: As restated
Increase (decrease) in:
Reinsurance assets P2,578,253,068 £389,439,352 B2,967,692,420
Deferred acquisition costs 354,789,596 6,487,868 361,277,464
Net deferred tax assets 98,553,851 (54,783,780) 43,770,071
Insurance contract liabilities 5,565,475,688 416,482,668 5,981,958,356
Deferred reinsurance
commissions 106,230,458 1,472,970 107,703,428
Retained earnings (228,762,893) (76,812,194) (305,575,087)

Year ended December 31, 2016

Statements of Comprehensive Income

Increase (decrease) in:
Gross earned premiums on
insurance contracts BPR4,690,693,151
Reinsurer's share of gross earned
premiums on insurance

contracts (2,712,590,557)
Commission income 165,312,234
Gross change in insurance
contract liabilities 300,214,306

Reinsurers’ share of gross
change in insurance contract
liabilities 139,719,854
Commission expense 669,563,913
Provision for deferred tax benefit (85,215,710)

(R12,305,551) P4,678,387,600

7,366,951  (2,705,223,606)
(576,450) 164,735,784
(250,297,953) 49,916,353
199,565,000 339,284,854

(1,265,484) 668,298,429
12,281,817 (72,933,893)

ARG



As at January 1, 2016

. . . As previously Effect of
Statements of Financial Position reported adoption As restated
Increase (decrease) in:
Reinsurance Assets PB2,874,865,274 P581,637,400 $3,456,502,674
Deferred Acquisition Costs 358,712,921 5,222,386 363,935,307
Net deferred tax asset 12,744,176 (12,744,176) -
Net deferred tax liability - 29,757,786 29,757,786
Insurance contract liabilities 5,051,715,854 654,475,070 5,706,190,924
Deferred reinsurance
commissions 102,693,627 896,520 103,590,147
Retained earnings 841,884,142 (111,013,766) 730,870,376

Future changes in Accounting Policies
Effective beginning on or after January I, 2018

Amendments to PFRS 2, Share-based Payment, Classification and Measurement of Share-based
Payment Transactions

Amendments to PAS 28, Measuring an Associate or Joint Venture at Fair Value (Part of Annual
Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle)

Amendments to PAS 40, Investment Property, T ransfers of Investment Property

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-22, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration
PFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Amendments to PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts, Applying PFRS 9, Financial Instruments, with
PFRS 4

The amendments address concerns arising from implementing PFRS 9, the new financial
instruments standard before implementing the forthcoming insurance contracts standard. They
allow entities to choose between the overlay approach and the deferral approach to deal with the
transitional challenges. The overlay approach gives all entities that issue insurance contracts the
option to recognize in other comprehensive income, rather than profit or loss, the volatility that
could arise when PFRS 9 is applied before the new insurance contracts standard is issued. On the
other hand, the deferral approach gives entities whose activities are predominantly connected
with insurance an optional temporary exemption from applying PFRS 9 until the application of
the forthcoming insurance contracts standard on January 1, 2021.

The overlay approach and the deferral approach will only be available to an entity if it has not
previously applied PFRS 9.

The Company is assessing which approach it will use and the potential impact of the chosen
approach in its financial statements.

PFRS 9, Financial Instruments

PFRS 9 reflects all phases of the financial instruments project and replaces PAS 39, Financial
Instruments. Recognition and Measurement, and all previous versions of PFRS 9. The standard
introduces new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment, and hedge
accounting. PFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with
early application permitted. Retrospective application is required, but providing comparative
information is not compulsory. For hedge accounting, the requirements are generally applied
prospectively, with some limited exceptions.

O



-4.

The adoption of PFRS 9 will have an effect on the classification and measurement of the
Company’s financial assets and impairment methodology for financial assets, but will have no
impact on the classification and measurement of the Company’s financial liabilities. The adoption
will also have an effect on the Company’s application of hedge accounting and on the amount of
its credit losses. The Company is currently assessing the impact of adopting this standard.

Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2019

¢ PFRS 16, Leases
Under the new standard, lessees will no longer classify their leases as either operating or finance
leases in accordance with PAS 17, Leases. Rather, lessees will apply the single-asset model.
Under this model, lessees will recognize the assets and related liabilities for most leases on their
balance sheets, and subsequently, will depreciate the lease assets and recognize interest on the
lease liabilities in their profit or loss. Leases with a term of 12 months or less or for which the
underlying asset is of low value are exempted from these requirements.

The accounting by lessors is substantially unchanged as the new standard carries forward the
principles of lessor accounting under PAS 17. Lessors, however, will be required to disclose more
information in their financial statements, particularly on the risk exposure to residual value.,

Entities may early adopt PFRS 16 but only if they have also adopted PFRS 15. When adopting
PFRS 16, an entity is permitted to use either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective
approach, with options to use certain transition reliefs,

The Company is currently assessing the impact of adopting PFRS 16.

Deferred effecrivity

® Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28, Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are defined as those contracts under which the Company (the insurer) accepts
significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the
policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the
policyholder. As a general guideline, the Company defines significant insurance risk, by comparing
benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also
transfer financial risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a
specified interest rate, security price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or rates,
a credit rating or credit index or other variable,

Investment contracts mainly transfer financial risk but can also transfer insignificant insurance risk.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the
remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all
rights and obligations are extinguished or has expired. Investment contracts can however be
reclassified as insurance contracts after inception if the insurance risk becomes significant.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instrument and non-financial assets such as property and
equipment, at fair value at each reporting period. Also, fair values of financial instruments measured
at amortized cost are disclosed in Note 25.

TR



-5.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

e Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

e Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash includes cash on hand, cash in banks and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term,

highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with original
maturities of three (3) months or less from dates of placement and that are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Short term investments
Short-term investments are made for periods ranging more than three (3) months and up to twelve
(12) months and earn interest at the respective short-term investment rates.

Insurance Receivables

Insurance receivables are recognized on policy inception dates and measured on initial recognition at
the fair value of the consideration receivable for the period of coverage. Subsequent to initial
recognition, insurance receivables are measured at amortized cost. The carrying value of insurance
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receivables is reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable, with the impairment loss recorded in profit or loss.

Insurance receivables are derecognized under the derecognition criteria of financial assets.

Financial Instruments

Date of recognition

Financial instruments are recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace are recognized on the trade date.

Initial recognition of financial instruments

Financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value of the consideration given (in case of an
asset) or received (in case of a liability). Except for financial instruments at fair value through profit
or loss (FVPL), the initial measurement of financial assets includes transaction costs. The Company
classifies its financial assets in the following categories: held-to-maturity (HTM) investments, AFS
financial assets, FVPL investments and loans and receivables. The Company classifies its financial
liabilities into financial liabilities at FVPL and other financial liabilities. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the investments were acquired and whether they are quoted in an active
market. Management determines the classification of its investments at initial recognition and, where
allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates such designation at every end of the reporting period.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the 'Company’s financial instruments are in the nature of AF S
financial assets, loans and receivables and other financial liabilities.

Day 1 difference

Where the transaction price in a non-active market is different from the fair value from other
observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on a valuation technique
whose variables include only data from observable market, the Company recognizes the difference
between the transaction price and fair value (a ‘Day 1” difference) in profit or loss unless it qualifies
for recognition as some other type of asset. In cases where an observable data is used, the difference
between the transaction price and model value is only recognized in profit or loss when the inputs
become observable or when the instrument is derecognized. For each transaction, the Company
determines the appropriate method of recognizing the ‘Day 1° difference amount.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities
that are not quoted in an active market. They are not entered into with the intention of immediate or
short-term resale and are not classified as financial assets held for trading, designated as AFS or
FVPL. This accounting policy relates to the statement of financial position captions: (a) “Cash and
cash equivalents,” (b) “Short-term investments,” (¢) “Insurance receivables” and (d) “Loans and
receivables,”

After initial measurement, the loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method, less allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The amortization is included in the “Interest income” in profit or loss. The
losses arising from impairment of such loans and receivables are recognized in profit or loss.
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AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are those which are designated as such or do not qualify to be classified as
designated at FVPL, HTM or loans and receivables. They are purchased and held indefinitely, and
may be sold in response to liquidity requirements or changes in market conditions.

After initial measurement, AFS financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value. The
effective yield component of AFS debt securities, as well as the impact of restatement on foreign
currency-denominated AFS debt securities, is reported in earnings. Interest earned on holding AFS
debt investments are reported as interest income using the effective interest rate. Dividends earned on
holding AFS equity investments are recognized in profit or loss when the right to receive the payment
has been established. The unrealized gains and losses arising from the fair valuation of AFS
investments are reported as “Revaluation reserve on available-for-sale financial assets” in equity.

The losses arising from impairment of such investments are recognized in profit or loss. When the
security is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is recognized as
realized gains or losses in profit or loss. When the Company holds more than one investment in the
same security, the cost is determined using the weighted average method.

When the fair value of AFS financial assets cannot be measured reliably because of lack of reliable
estimates of future cash flows and discount rates necessary to calculate the fair value of unquoted
equity instruments, these investments are carried at cost.

Other financial liabilities

Issued financial instruments or their components, which are not designated at FVPL are classified as
other financial liabilities, where the substance of the contractual arrangement results in the Company
having an obligation either to deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder, or to satisfy the
obligation other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of own equity shares.

After initial measurement, other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on the issue and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Any
effects of restatement of foreign currency-denominated liabilities are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income.

This accounting policy applies primarily to the Company’s provision for claims reported by
policyholders and IBNR (included in insurance contract liabilities), insurance payables and accounts
payable and accrued expenses that meet the above definition (other than liabilities covered by other
accounting standards, such as retirement benefit obligation and income tax payable).

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of

financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each end of the reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
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indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost (e.g., loans and receivables), the Company first assesses
whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant,
or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Company determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be recognized, are not included in a
collective assessment for impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
account and the amount of loss is charged against profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the
amount of the estimated impairment loss decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss, to the extent that the carrying value of
the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. Time value is generally not considered when the effect of discounting is not
material. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is
the current effective interest rate, adjusted for the original credit risk premium. The calculation of the
present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralized financial asset reflects the cash
flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or
not foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of
credit risk characteristics such as past-due status and term.

AFS investments carried at fair value

In case of equity investments classified as AF S, impairment indicators would include a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the investments below its cost. When a decline in the fair value
of an AFS financial asset has been recognized in other comprehensive income, and there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognized in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment
even though the financial asset has not been derecognized. Impairment losses on equity investments
are not reversed through profit or loss. Increases in fair value after impairment are recognized
directly in other comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as AFS financial assets, impairment is assessed based on the
same criteria as financial assets carried at amortized cost. Future interest income is based on the
reduced carrying amount and is accrued based on the rate of interest used to discount future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring impairment loss. Such accrual is recorded as part of “Interest
income” in profit or loss. If, in subsequent year, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the
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increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in
profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

AFS investments carried at cost

If there is an objective evidence that an impairment loss on an unquoted equity instrument that is not
carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative asset that is
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instrument has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognized where:

the right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired;

the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation

to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; or
® the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) has

transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor

retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the

asset,

Where the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement in the asset.

Financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or has expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

Reinsurance

The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business. Reinsurance assets represent
balances due from reinsurance companies. Recoverable amounts are estimated in a manner consistent
with the outstanding claims provision and are in accordance with the reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each end of the reporting period or more
frequently when an indication of impairment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs
when objective evidence exists that the Company may not recover outstanding amounts under the
terms of the contract and when the impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the
reinsurer can be measured reliably. The impairment loss is recorded in profit or loss.Ceded
reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its obligations to policyholders.

The Company also assumes reinsurance risk in, the normal course of business for insurance contracts,
Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized in profit or loss as income and expenses
in the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct business, taking into
account the product classification of the reinsured business. Reinsurance liabilities represent balances
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due to reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner consistent with the
associated reinsurance contract.

Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or
expired or when the contract is transferred to another party. When the Company enters into a
proportional treaty reinsurance agreement for ceding out its insurance business, the Company initially
recognizes a liability at transaction price. Subsequent to initial recognition, the portion of the amount
initially recognized as a liability which is presented as “Insurance payables” in the liabilities section
of the statement of financial position will be withheld and recognized as “Funds held for reinsurers”
and included as part of the “Insurance payables” in the liabilities section of the statement of financial
position. The amount withheld is generally released after a year. Funds held by ceding companies is
accounted for in the same manner.

Deferred Acquisition Costs ( DAC)

Commissions and other acquisition costs incurred during the financial period that vary with and are
related to securing new insurance contracts and or renewing existing insurance contracts, but which
relates to subsequent financial periods, are deferred to the extent that they are recoverable out of
future revenue margins. All other acquisition costs are recognized as expense when incurred,

Subsequent to initial recognition, these costs are amortized on a straight-line basis using the 24th
method over the life of the contract. Amortization is charged against profit or loss. The unamortized
acquisition costs are shown as “Deferred acquisition costs” in the assets section of the statement of
financial position.

An impairment review is performed at each end of the reporting period or more frequently when an
indication of impairment arises. The carrying value is written down to the recoverable amount. The
impairment loss is charged to profit or loss. DAC is also considered in the liability adequacy test for
each end of the reporting period.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment, except for condominium units, are stated at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization and any impairment in value.

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.,
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged against profit or loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the properties as follows:

Years
Condominium units 32-50
Transportation equipment0 5
Office furniture, fixtures and equipment 5
Office improvements 5
Electronic Data Processing (EDP) equipment 3
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The estimated useful lives, and the depreciation and amortization method are reviewed periodically to
ensure that the period and the method of depreciation and amortization are consistent with the
expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property and equipment. An item of property
and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item)
is included in profit or loss in the year the item is derecognized.

Condominium units are measured at fair value less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
recognized at the date of revaluation. Valuations are performed with sufficient frequency to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its carrying amount,

A revaluation surplus is recorded in OCI and credited to the asset revaluation reserve in equity.
However, to the extent that it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously recognized in
profit or loss, the increase is recognized in profit and loss. A revaluation deficit is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the
same asset recognized in the asset revaluation reserve.

The revaluation reserve on property and equipment will be transferred directly to retained earnings
when the asset is derecognized, i.e., the whole of the reserve will be transferred to retained earnings
when the condominium units is retired or disposed of. Transfers from revaluation reserve to retained
earnings are not made through profit or loss.

Computer Software

Costs associated with the acquisition of computer software are capitalized only if the asset can be
reliably measured, will generate future economic benefits, and there is an ability to use or sell the
asset.

Computer software is carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Computer software cost is
amortized over the expected useful life of the asset, but not to exceed three (3) years. All computer
software components are amortized over three (3) years. Amortization commences when the asset is
available for use or when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by the Company.

Assets Held for Sale

The Company classifies assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. Assets classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The criteria for held
for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset is
available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must be committed to the sale,
which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date
of classification.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Company assesses at each end of the reporting period whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in
use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
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of money and the risks specific to the asset. Impairment losses of continuing operations are
recognized in profit or loss in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired
asset.

For assets, an assessment is made at each end of the reporting period as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If such is the case, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization,
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in
the statement of income unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase. After such reversal, the depreciation and amortization charge is
adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a
systematic basis over its remaining estimated useful life.

Insurance Contract Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and premiums are
charged.

Provision for Unearned Premiums

The proportion of written premiums, gross of commissions payable to intermediaries, attributable to
subsequent periods or to risks that have not yet expired is deferred as provision for unearned
premiums as part of “Insurance contract liabilities” and presented in the liabilities section of the
statement of financial position. Premiums from short-duration insurance contracts are recognized as
revenue over the period of the contracts using the 24th method. The portion of the premiums written
that relate to the unexpired periods of the policies at end of the reporting period are accounted for as
Provision for unearned premiums as part of “Insurance contract liabilities” and presented in the
liabilities section of the statement of financial position. The change in the provision for unearned
premiums is taken to profit or loss in order that revenue is recognized over the period of risk. Further
provisions are made to cover claims under unexpired insurance contracts which may exceed the
unearned premiums and the premiums due in respect of these contracts.

Claims Provision and Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Losses

These liabilities are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the
end of the reporting period together with related claims handling costs and reduction for the expected
value of salvage and other recoveries. Delays can be experienced in the notification and settlement of
certain types of claims, therefore the ultimate cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the end
of the reporting period. The liability is not discounted for the time value of money and includes
provision for IBNR losses. The IBNR is calculated at the reporting date using a range of actuarial
projection techniques such as but not limited to the chain ladder method, expected loss ratio method
and Bornheutter-Ferguson method. The liability is derecognized when the contract is discharged,
cancelled or has expired.

Liability Adequacy Test

At each end of the reporting period, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of
insurance contract liabilities, net of the related DAC assets. In performing the test, current best
estimates of future cash flows, claims handling and policy administration expenses are used. Changes
in expected claims that have occurred, but which have not been settled, are reflected by adjusting the
liability for claims and future benefits. Any inadequacy is immediately charged to profit or loss by
establishing an unexpired risk provision for losses arising from the liability adequacy tests. The
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provision for unearned premiums is increased to the extent that the future claims and expenses in
respect of current insurance contracts exceed future premiums plus the current provision for unearned
premiums.

Pension Cost

The net defined benefit liability or asset is the aggregate of the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period reduced by the fair value of plan assets (if any), adjusted
for any effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset to the asset ceiling. The asset ceiling is the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in
future contributions to the plan. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is
actuarially determined using the projected unit credit method.

Defined benefit cost comprises the following:

® Service cost

® Net interest on the net defined benefit liability or asset
* Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability or asset

Service cost includes current service cost, past service cost and gain or loss on non-routine
settlements and is recognized as expense in profit or loss. Past service cost is recognized when plan
amendment or curtailment occurs. These amounts are calculated periodically by independent
qualified actuaries.

Net interest on the net defined benefit liability or asset is the change during the period in the net
defined benefit liability or asset that arises from the passage of time which is determined by applying
the discount rate based on government bonds to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Net interest
on the net defined benefit liability or asset is recognized as expense or income in profit or loss.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses, return on plan assets and any change in the
effect of the asset ceiling (excluding net interest on defined benefit liability) are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. Remeasurements are
not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Plan assets are assets that are held by a long-term employee benefit fund or qualifying insurance
policies. Plan assets are not available to the creditors of the Company, nor can they be paid directly
to the Company. Fair value of plan assets is based on market price information. When no market
price is available, the fair value of plan assets is estimated by discounting expected future cash flows
using a discount rate that reflects both the risk associated with the plan assets and the maturity or
expected disposal date of those assets (or, if they have no maturity, the expected period until the
settlement of the related obligations). If the fair value of the plan assets is higher than the present
value of the defined benefit obligation, the measurement of the resulting defined benefit asset is
limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

The Company’s right to be reimbursed of some or all of the expenditure required to settle a defined
benefit obligation is recognized as a separate asset at fair value when and only when reimbursement is
virtually certain.

Equity
Capital stock

Capital stock is recognized as issued when the stock is paid for or subscribed under a binding
subscription agreement and is measured at par value. When the shares are sold at a premium, the
difference between the proceeds and the par value is credited to additional paid-in capital, Share
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issuance costs incurred as necessary part of completing an equity transaction are accounted for as part
of that transaction and are treated as a deduction from additional paid-in capital from previous share
issuance. If the additional paid-in capital account is not sufficient, the excess is deducted from
retained earnings.

Contingency surplus

Contingency Surplus represents contributions of the stockholders to cover any unexpected deficiency
in the Margin of Solvency (MOS) and Risk-Based Capital (RBC) as required under the Insurance
Code and can be withdrawn upon the approval of the IC.

Additional paid-in capital

Additional paid-in capital includes any premiums received in excess of par value on the issuance of
capital stock. Any transaction costs associated with the issuance of shares are deducted from
additional paid-in capital.

Retained earnings (Deficit)
Retained earnings (deficit) include all the accumulated earnings (losses) of the Company, less any
amount of dividends declared.

Revenue

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably_ measured. The following specific recognition criteria must
also be met before revenue is recognized:

Premiums revenue

Gross insurance written premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole period of
cover provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period and are recognized on the date
on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accounting period for
premiums receivable in respect of business written in prior periods.

Premiums from short-duration insurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the period of the
contracts using the 24th method. The portion of the premiums written that relate to the unexpired
periods of the policies at end of the reporting period are accounted for as Provision for unearned
premiums and shown as part of “Insurance contract liabilities™ presented in the liabilities section of
the statements of financial position. The related reinsurance premiums ceded that pertain to the
unexpired periods at end of the reporting period are accounted for as Deferred reinsurance premiums
and shown as part of “Reinsurance assets” in the statements of financial position. The net changes in
these accounts between each end of reporting period are recognized in profit or loss.

Reinsurance commissions

Commissions earned from short-duration insurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the
period of the contracts. The portion of the commissions that relate to the unexpired periods of the
policies at end of the reporting period are accounted for as “Deferred reinsurance commissions” and
presented in the liabilities section of the statement of financial position.

Interest income

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest-bearing financial instruments,
interest income is recorded at the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. The calculation takes into
account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options), includes
any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of
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the effective interest rate, but not future credit losses. The adjusted carrying amount is calculated
based on the original effective interest rate. The change in carrying amount is recorded as “Interest
income.”

Once the recorded value of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced
due to an impairment loss, interest income continues to be recognized using the original effective
interest rate applied to the new carrying amount.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the shareholders’ right to receive the payment is established.

Benefits and claims

Benefits and claims consist of benefits and claims paid to policyholders, which include changes in the
valuation of Insurance contract liabilities, including IBNR, except for changes in the provision for
unearned premiums which are recorded in insurance revenue. The IBNR shall be calculated based on
standard actuarial projection techniques or combination of such techniques, such as but not limited to
the chain ladder method, the expected loss ratio approach, the Bornhuetter - Ferguson method. At
cach reporting date, prior year claims estimates are reassessed for adequacy and changes made are
charged to provision. It further includes internal and external claims handling costs that are directly
related to the processing and settlement of claims. Amounts receivable in respect of salvage and
subrogation are also considered. General insurance claims are recorded on the basis of notifications
received.

Operating expense
Operating expenses, except for lease expenses, are recognized as expense as they are incurred.

Interest expense
Interest expense is charged against operations and is calculated using the effective interest method.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the
arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent
on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

A reassessment is made after inception of the lease only if one of the following applies:

a. There is a change in contractual terms, other than a renewal or extension of the arrangement;

b. A renewal option is exercised or extension granted, unless that term of the renewal or extension
was initially included in the lease term,

¢. There is a change in the determination of whether fulfillment is dependent on a specified asset; or

d. There is a substantjal change to the asset.

Where a reassessment is made, lease accounting shall commence or cease from the date when the
change in circumstances gave rise to the reassessment for scenarios a, ¢ or d above, and at the date of
renewal or extension period for scenario b,

Leases where the lessor does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
assets are classified as operating leases. Lease payments on operating leases are recognized on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is the Philippine Peso (B). Transactions in
foreign currencies are initially recorded in the functional currency rate ruling at the date of the
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transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences arising
from translation of monetary assets and liabilities are taken to profit or loss while differences arising
from dollar-denominated equity securities classified as AFS financial assets are included in other
comprehensive income,

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in profit or
loss, net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the lability.
Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as an
interest expense.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets are
not recognized but are disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

Income Tax

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of
the reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, including asset
revaluations. Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences,
carry forward of unused tax credits from the excess of minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) over
the regular income tax, and unused net operating loss carryover (NOLCO), to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences and carry forward of unused tax credits from MCIT and unused NOLCO can be utilized.
Deferred income tax, however, is not recognized on temporary differences that arise from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting income nor taxable income or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred income tax
assets are reassessed at each end of the reporting period and are recognized to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred income tax asset to be recovered.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are applicable to the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Movements in the deferred income tax
assets and liabilities arising from changes in tax rates are charged against or credited to income for
the period.

Current tax and deferred tax relating to items recognized as other comprehensive income is also
recognized in the statement of other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and deferred taxes related to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Events after the Reporting Period

Any post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s position at the end
of the reporting period (adjusting event) are reflected in the financial statements. Post year-end
events that are not adjusting events, if any, are disclosed in the financial statements when material.

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with PFRS requires the Company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses
and disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities. Future events may occur which will
cause the assumptions used in arriving at the estimates to change. The effects of any change in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements as they become reasonably determinable.

Judgments and estimates are continually evaluated based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Judgments
Operating lease commitments - C ompany as lessee

The Company has entered into property leases. The Company has determined that the lessor retains
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties which are leased out on
operating leases.

Product classification

The significance of insurance risk is dependent on both the probability of an insured event and the
magnitude of its potential effect. As a general guideline, the Company defines significant insurance
risk as the possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured event that are at least
5% more than the benefits payable if the insured event did not occur.

The Company has determined that the insurance policies it issues have significant insurance risks and
therefore meet the definition of an insurance contract and should be accounted for as such.

Estimates

Claims liability arising from insurance contracts

For nonlife insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of
claims reported at the end of the reporting period and for the expected ultimate cost of the IBNR
claims at the reporting date. It can take a significant period of time before the ultimate claim costs
can be established with certainty and for some type of policies, IBNR claims form the majority of the
statement of financial position claims provision.
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The ultimate cost of outstanding claims is estimated by using a range of standard actuarial claims
projection techniques, such as Chain Ladder and Bornheutter-Ferguson methods.

The main assumption underlying these techniques is that a Company’s past claims development
experience can be used to project future claims development and hence ultimate claims costs. As
such, these methods extrapolate the development of paid and incurred losses, average costs per claim
and claim numbers based on the observed development of earlier years and expected loss ratios.
Historical claims development is mainly analysed by accident years, but can also be further analysed
by geographical area, as well as by significant business lines and claim types. Large claims are
usually separately addressed, either by being reserved at the face value of loss adjuster estimates or
separately projected in order to reflect their future development. In most cases, no explicit
assumptions are made regarding future rates of claims inflation or loss ratios. Instead, the
assumptions used are those implicit in the historical claims development data on which the
projections are based.

The carrying values of provision for outstanding claims and IBNR amounted to £4,048,321,691 and
£3,634,791,666 as of December 3 1,2017 and 20186, respectively (see Note 12).

Fair values of financial assets

The Company carries certain financial assets at fair value, which requires extensive use of accounting
estimates and judgments. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in
the statement of financial position cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their
fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions
about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

The carrying value of AFS financial assets amounted to P3,675,586,063 and P3,121,224,133 as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 6).

Impairment of financial assets

The Company treats AFS equity investments as impaired when there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence of impairment
exists. The determination of what is ‘significant’ or ‘prolonged’ requires judgment. The Company
treats ‘significant” generally as 20% or more or ‘prolonged’ as continuous decline for more than six
(6) months. In addition, the Company evaluates other factors, including normal volatility in share
price for quoted equities and the future cash flows and the discount factors for unquoted equities.
Impairment may be appropriate also when there is evidence of deterioration in the financial health of
the investee, the industry and sector performance, changes in technology and operational and
financing cash flows.

The Company reviews its insurance receivables and loans and receivables at each end of the reporting
period to assess whether an allowance for impairment should be recorded in profit or loss. In
particular, judgment by management is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of future
cash flows when determining the level of allowance required. Such estimates are based on
assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the
allowance.

The level of this allowance is evaluated by management on the basis of factors that affect the

collectability of the accounts. These factors include, but are not limited to age of balances, financial
status of counterparties, payment behavior and known market factors, The Company reviews the age
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and status of receivables, and identifies accounts that are to be provided with allowance on a regular
basis.

The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if the Company made
different judgments or utilized different estimates. An increase in allowance for impairment losses
would increase recorded expenses and decrease net income.

Insurance receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of Bl 99,316,747 and 150,447,991,
amounted to £2,651,096,021 and 21,65 8,080,506 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively
(see Note 5). Loans and receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts amounted to
£55,940,744 and £33,058,691 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 6).

In 2016, the Company recognized impairment loss amounting to 7,738,530, on its AFS financial
assets (see Note 6).

Estimated useful lives of property and equipment

The Company reviews annually the estimated useful lives of property and equipment based on the
period over which the assets are expected to be available for use. It is possible that future results of
operations could be materially affected by changes in these estimates. A reduction in the estimated
useful lives of property and equipment would increase recorded depreciation and amortization
expense and decrease the related asset accounts.

The carrying value of property and equipment amounted to £243,477,174 and P223,279,940 as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 9).

Appraised value of property and equipment

The Company carries certain property and equipment at fair value, less accumulated depreciation.
Fair value is arrived at by using the market data approach. With this approach, the value of the
property is based on sales and listings of comparable properties registered in the vicinity. The
technique of this approach requires the establishment of comparable properties by reducing
reasonable comparative sales and listings to a common denominator and adjustment of the differences
between the subject property and those actual sales and listings regarded as comparables. The
comparison was premised on the factors of location, characteristics of the lot, time element, quality
and prospective use. As of December 31, 2017 and 20186, property and equipment carried at fair
value amounted to and 141,719,166 and 150,448,141, respectively (see Note 9).

Impairment of nonfinancial assets

The Company assesses impairment on property and equipment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The factors that
the Company considers important which could trigger an impairment review include the following:

* significant underperformance relative to expected historical or projected future operating results;

* significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the strategy for overall
business; and

* significant negative industry or economic trends.

The Company recognizes an impairment loss whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Recoverable amounts are estimated for individual assets or, if it is not possible,
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

The carrying value of property and equipment amounted to 243,477,174 and £223,279,940 as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 9). The carrying value of assets held for sale
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amounted to 27,338,997 and £33,514,420 as of December 3 1,2017 and 2016, respectively
(see Note 10).

Recognition of deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which these can be utilized.

Significant management Judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognized. These assets are periodically reviewed for realization. Periodic reviews cover the
nature and amount of deferred income and expense items, expected timing when assets will be used
or liabilities will be required to be reported, reliability of historical profitability of businesses
expected to provide future earnings and tax planning strategies which can be utilized to increase the
likelihood that tax assets will be realized.

As of December 31, 2017, and 2016, deferred tax assets amounted to PR161,517,222 and
43,770,071, respectively (see Note 22).

Estimation of pension obligations and other retirement benefits

The determination of pension obligation and other employee benefits is dependent on the selection of
certain assumptions used in calculating such amounts. Those assumptions include, among others,
discount rates and salary increase rates. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates
are subject to significant uncertainty.

The assumed discount rates were determined using the market yields on Philippine government bonds
with terms consistent with the expected employee benefit payout as of end of the reporting period.
Refer to Note 21 for the details of assumptions used in the calculation. In accordance with PAS 19,
actual results that differ from the Company’s assumptions are recognized as other comprehensive
income in the statement of comprehensive income. While the Company believes that the assumptions
are reasonable and appropriate, significant differences in the actual experience or significant changes
in the assumptions may materially affect the pension obligation.

The Company’s net pension obligation amounted to P72,767,110 and P135,613,685 as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 21).

Contingencies

The Company is currently involved in various legal proceedings. The estimate of the probable costs
for the resolution of these claims has been developed in consultation with the legal counsels and
based upon an analysis of potential results. The Company currently does not believe these
proceedings will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position, It is possible,
however, that the results of operations could be materially affected by changes in the estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments

Cash and cash equivalents
This account consists of:

2017 2016
Cash on hand £509,992 P484,971
Cash in banks 199,271,447 164,642,517
Cash equivalents 1,063,059,190 1,341,901,344

P1,262,840,629 P1,507,028,832
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Cash in banks earn interest at the respective bank deposit rates. Cash equivalents are made for
varying periods of up to three months depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Company
and earned interest at rates ranging from 0.80% to 3.00% in 2017 and 0.80% to 2.50% in 2016.

Interest income earned from cash equivalents and cash in banks amounted to B] 9,954,820 and
P384,377, respectively, in 2017 and R1 8,159,996, and R392,326, respectively, in 2016 (see Note 17).
Accrued interest income on cash equivalents as of December 31 » 2017 and 2016 amounted to
P375,420 and P1,724,565, respectively (see Note 6).

Short-term investments

Short-term investments consist of money market placements amounting to £113,500,000 and
2,000,000 as of December 31,2017 and 2016, respectively. Short-term investments are made for
periods ranging more than three (3) months and up to twelve (12) months and earn interest at the
respective short-term investment rates. Interest income earned from short-term investment presented
under “Interest income” in the statements of the comprehensive income amounted to £2,428,998 and
P24,653 in 2017 and 2016, respectively (see Note 17). Accrued interest income on short-term
investments as of December 3 1,2017 and 2016 amounted to Bl ,843,462 and P24,653, respectively
(see Note 6).

Insurance receivables - net

This account consists of

2017 2016

Premiums receivable and agents’ balances $2,125,695,483 P1,157,120,040
Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses 574,001,110 530,660,194
Due from ceding companies 109,759,803 76,623,697
Bonds recoverable on paid losses 29,272,723 29,951,572
Funds held by ceding companies 11,683,649 14,172,994
2,850,412,768 1,808,528,497

Less allowance for doubtful accounts 199,316,747 150,447,991

$2,651,096,021 P1,658,080,506

Premiums receivable and agents’ balances arise from unpaid premiums from policyholders and
intermediaries. Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses are the share of insurance or reinsurance
companies for the claims paid to the insured by the Company while due from ceding companies are
premiums receivable for assumed business from other insurance and reinsurance companies.

Bonds recoverable on paid losses represent the estimated recoveries the Company may have from
losses on bond policies issued.

The amount of funds held by ceding companies is a percentage of the premiums, as required by the
Insurance Commission (IC). The Company’s insurance receivables are all due within one year.
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The following table shows aging information of insurance receivables:

December 31,2017
121 to 150 151 to 180
11090 days 91 to 120 days days days Over 180 days Total
Premiums receivable and
agents’ balances P985,983,255  P196,930,153 P147,765,244  P159,481,903 P635,534,928 £2,125,695,483
Reinsurance recoverable
on paid losses 422,376,781 9,195,844 15,594,450 10,835,386 115,998,649 574,001,110
Due from ceding
companies 54,749,012 7,841,257 6,442,872 4,021,350 36,705,312 109,759,803
Bonds recoverable on
paid losses -~ - - -~ 29,272,723 29,272,723
Funds held by ceding
companies 204,558 50,000 50,000 50,000 11,329,091 11,683,649
P1,463,313,606  £214,017,254 P169,852,566  P174,388,639 P828,840,703 P2,850,412,768
December 31. 2016
121 to 150 151to 180
1to90days 91 to 120 days days days  Over 180 days Total
Premiums receivable and
agents’ balances B843298 111 96,717,967 62,920,768 P46,779,360  R107,403,834 P1,157,120,040
Reinsurance recoverable
on paid losses 385,875,788 7,033,825 18,269,446 16,197,959 103,283,176 530,660,194
Due from ceding
companies 37,132,569 1,619,902 1,075,654 1,033,096 35,762,476 76,623,697
Bonds recoverable on
paid losses - - - - 29,951,572 29,951,572
Funds held by ceding
companies 14,172,994 - — - - 14,172,994
P1,280479,462  P105,371,694 PR82,265,868 64,010,415 R276,401,058 £1,808,528,497

The following is a reconciliation of the chan

ges in allowance for doubtful accounts for insurance

receivables:
December 31, 2017
Premiums
receivable Reinsurance Due from Bonds
and agents’ recoverable on ceding recoverable on
balances paid losses companies paid losses Total
At January 1, 2017 P25,108,716 R79,892,138 P18,345,775 B27,101,362 R150,447,991
Impairment during the
year (Note 19) 74,732,398 28,487,171 1,284,530 - 104,504,099
Write-off —  (53,190,767) (2,444,576) - (55,635,343)
At December 31,2017 £99,841,114 P55,188,542  P17,185,729  P27,101,362 P199,316,747
Individually impaired P-  P55188,542 P17,185,729 P27,101,362 P99,475,633
Collectively impaired 99,841,114 - - - 99,841,114
P99,841,114 P55,188,542 P17,185,729 P27,101,362 P199,316,747
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December 31, 2016
Premiums
receivable  Reinsurance Due from Bonds
and agents’ recoverable on ceding recoverable on
balances paid losses companies paid losses Total
At January 1,2016 P19,674,316 £27,283,425 £3,000,000 P- P49,957,741
Impairment during the
year (Note 19) 5,434,400 52,608,713 15,345,775 27,101,362 100,490,250

At December 31, 2016 P25,108,716  R79,892,138 B 8,345,775 $27,101,362 P150,447,991
Individually impaired P P79,892,138 P18,345,775 P27,101,362 P125,339,275
Collectively impaired 25,108,716 - — — 25,108,716
P25,108,716  PR79,892,138 P| 8,345,775 $27,101,362 P150,447,991

Financial assets

The Company’s financial assets are summarized by measurement categories as follows:

2017 2016
AFS financial assets $3,675,586,063 P3,121,224,133
Loans and receivables- net 55,940,744 33,058,691

$3,731,526,807 P3,154,282,824

The assets included in each of the categories above are detailed below:

a. AFS financial assets

2017 2016

Equity securities - at fair value
Quoted:

Common shares P121,428,537 P43,487,193

Preferred shares 33,894,000 34,575,000

Club shares 66,860,000 63,180,000
Unquoted securities - at cost

Common shares 35,125 35,125

Preferred shares 21,525 21,525
Total equity securities 222,239,187 141,298,842
Debt securities - at fair value
Government securities:

Local currency 2,809,457,556  2,510,819,114

Foreign currency 44,189,509 43,783,085
Private debt securities 599,699,811 425,323,092
Total debt securities 3,453,346,876 2,979,925291

Total AFS financial assets recognized in the
statements of financial position

$3,675,586,063 $3,121,224,133
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The costs or amortized costs of AFS financial assets are as follows:

2017 2016
Equity securities - at cost
Quoted:
Common shares - net of impairment loss
amounting to £26,973,366 as of 2017 and
2016, respectively £102,740,345 R34,982,500
Preferred shares 32,010,000 32,010,000
Club shares - net of impairment loss amounting to
£150,000 as 0of 2017 and 2016, respectively 3,572,500 3,767,500
Unquoted securities - at cost
Common shares 35,125 35,125
Preferred shares 21,525 21,525
Total equity securities 138,379,495 70,816,650
Debt securities - at cost or amortized cost
Quoted:
Government debt securities:
Local currency 2,853,081,994 2,553,080,138
Foreign currency 40,152,343 55,952,218
Private debt securities 603,898,976 403,684,917
Total debt securities 3,497,133,313 3,012,717,273

Total AFS financial assets at cost or amortized cost P3,635,512,808 P3,083,533,923

The cartying values of AFS financial assets have been determined as follows:

2017 2016
At January 1 $3,121,224,133 B1,614,036,318
Additions 1,180,194,932  2,277,887,077
Maturities and disposals (627,179,093) (746,645,953)
Amortization of premium (19,397,080) (3,458,376)
Fair value losses charged against other
comprehensive income 20,943,171 (20,594,933)
Reclassification adjustment (Note 1 1) (200,000) —
At December 31 P3,675,586,063 P3,121,224,133

The rollforward analysis of revaluation reserve on AFS financial assets follows :

2017 2016

At January 1 B37,765,489 84,218,905
OCI

Changes in fair value of AFS financia] assets 20,943,171 (20,594,933)

Tax effect (482,639) 75,279
Transferred to profit or loss:

Realized loss on sale of AFS financial assets (18,649,508) (33,672,292)

Provision for impairment losses (Note 19) -~ 7,738,530

At December 31 P39,576,513 P37,765,489
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b.  Loans and receivables - net

This account consists of

2017 2016
Accounts receivable B22,267,025 216,433,948
Impairment during the year (Note 19) (1,871,695) (1,871,695)
Accounts receivable - net 20,395,330 14,562,253
Accrued interest income on:
Cash equivalents (Note 4) 375,420 1,724,565
Short-term investments (Note 4) 1,843,462 24,653
AFS debt securities (Note 6) 33,326,532 16,747,220

55,940,744 £33,058,691

Accounts receivable pertain to advances granted to insurance agents and salary loans granted to
employees. Advances granted to insurance agents are to be settled through regular deductions
from commissions while salary loans granted to employees are non-interest bearing and payable
to the Company within one year through payroll deduction.

{
Accrued income pertains to interest accrued arising from cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments and AFS securities.

The rollforward analysis of allowance for doubtful accounts on accounts receivables follows

2017 2016
At January 1 P1,871,695 P13,593
Impairment during the year (Note 19) - 1,858,102
At December 31 P1,871,695 B1,871,695
7. Reinsurance assets
This account consists of the following:
2017 2016
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses P2,257,814,772 P1,973,488,496
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (137,849,391) (137,849,391)
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses - net
(Note 12 and 25) 2,119,965,381 1,835,639,105
Reinsurance share on IBNR (Note 12) 225,862,568 379,297,001
Deferred reinsurance premiums (Note 12) 621,750,083 752,756,314

$2,967,578,032  B2,967,692,420
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8. Deferred acquisition costs and deferred reinsurance commissions

Deferred acquisition costs

The rollforward analyses of this account follow:

December 31, 2017

Other Acquisition

Commission Expense Costs (Note 19) Total
At January 1 P284,197,134 £77,080,329 B361,277,463
Costs deferred during the year 770,667,113 210,225,163 980,892,276
Amortization during the year (723,235,949) (124,848,439) (848,084,388)
At December 31 P331,628,297 P162,457,053 £494,085,351
December 31, 2016

Other Acquisition

Commission Expense Costs (Note 19) Total
At January 1 P275,359,387 P88,575,920 363,935,307
Costs deferred during the year 677,136,175 101,858,375 778,994,550
Amortization during the year (668,298,429) (113,353,964) (781,652,393)
At December 31 P284,197,133 P77,080,331 P361,277,464

Other acquisition costs pertain to underwriting expenses, other than commissions, incurred during the
financial period that vary with and are related to securing new insurance contracts and or renewing
existing insurance contracts.

Deferred reinsurance commissions

The rollforward analyses of this account follow:

2017 2016
At January 1 107,703,428 B103,590,147
Income deferred during the year 145,345,675 168,849,065
Amortization during the year (153,839,022) (164,735,784)

At December 31 P99,210,081 P107,703,428
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9. Property and equipment- net
The rollforward analyses of this account follow:

December 31, 2017

Office
Furniture,
Condominium EDP Transportation  Fixtures and Office
Units Equipment Equipment Equipment Improvements Total
Cost
At January 1, 2017 £376,409,004 P33,945,424 P64,441,832 P42,782,264 P66,612,482  P584,191,006
Additions - 22,772,049 5,791,964 17,103,391 20,569,796 66,237,200
Disposals — - (3,482,071) (699,890) (5,544,605) (9,726,566)
At December 31,2017 376,409,004 56,717,473 66,751,725 59,185,765 81,637,673 640,701,640
Accumulated depreciation
and amortization
At January 1, 2017 P225,960,864 16,691,128 48,170,978 235,511,979 P34,576,118  £360,911,067
Depreciation and
amortization (Note 19) 8,728,974 10,327,370 6,094,014 4,208,592 12,786,610 42,145,560
Disposals - (1,912,500) (425,513) (3,494,148) (5,832,161)
At December 31, 2017 234,689,838 27,018,498 52,352,492 39,295,058 43,868,580 397,224,466
Net book value as of
December 31, 2017 P141,719,166 £29,698,975 £14,399,233 £19,890,707 P37,769,093 243,477,174
December 31, 2016
Office
Fumiture,
Condominium EDP  Transportation Fixtures and Office
Units Equipment Equipment Equipment  Improvements Total
Cost
At January 1,2016 333,049,936 P95,645,939 64,026,826 39,986,659 £77,833,408  P610,542,768
Additions ~ 12,648,738 4,159,946 2,795,604 8,610,159 28,214,447
Revaluation 43,359,068 - - - - 43,359,068
Disposals - (1,668,159) (3,744,940) - -~ (5.413,099)
Write-off - (72,681,094) - — (19,831,085) (92,512,179)
At December 31, 2016 376,409,004 33,945,424 64,441,832 42,782,263 66,612,482 584,191,005
Accumulated depreciation
and amortization
At January 1, 2016 PR189,819,546 P84,300,715 P45,047,617 31,209,565 B41,887,767 R392,265,210
Depreciation and
amortization (Note 19) 7,227,289 6,730,230 6,402,637 4,302,413 12,519,173 37,181,742
Revaluation 28,914,028 - - - - 28,914,028
Disposals - (1,660,871) (3.279,276) - - (4,940,147)
Write-off ~ (72,678,946) — - (19,830,822) (92,509,768)
At December 31, 2016 225,960,863 16,691,128 48,170,978 35,511,978 34,576,118 360,911,065
Net book value as of
December 31, 2016 P150,448,141 P17,254,296 P16,270,854 7,270,285 P32,036,364  £223,279,940

If condominium units were carried at the cost model, the carrying amount would be as follows:

2017 2016
Cost £60,933,959 £60,933,959
Less accumulated depreciation 34,209,700 32,910,078

Net carrying amount B26,724,259 P28,023,881
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The rollforward analysis of revaluation reserve on property and equipment follows:

2017 2016
At January 1 296,980,228 P86,868,701
Appraisal increase - 14,445,040
Tax effect — (4,333,513)
At December 31 £96,980,228 R96,980,228

Fair value of the real estate properties was determined usin
that the valuation performed by the appraiser are based o
comparable properties registered within the vicini
reducing reasonably comparative sales and listing
the subject property. The comparison among the
premised on the factors of location, size and shap
element. As of December 7,2017 and Janvary 8,
properties’ fair values are based on the valuations
an accredited independent appraiser.

Description of valuation techniques used and key

equipment are as follows:

Location

Valuation
technigues

Significant
unobservable inputs

2017 Range
(weighted average)

g the Market Data Approach. This means
n sales, listings and other market data of

ty of subject property. The technique requires

$ to a common denominator in order to conform to
subject property and the comparable units was

e of the lot, highest and best use and the time

2018, the dates of revaluation, the real estate
performed by Philippine Appraisal Company, Inc.,

inputs to valuation on revalued property and

2016 Range
(weighted average)

Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue,
Makati City Plaza

Market Data
Approach

Lorenzo Ruiz Corner Oriente Market Data

St., Binondo, Manila

Approach

Estimated computed value
per sqm
Net price (B/sq.m)
Internal factors:

Location

Condition

Utility

Size

Bargaining allowance

Estimated computed value
per sqm
Net price (B/sq.m)
Internal factors:

Size

Condition

Bargaining allowance

68,000 to P142,544
(R98,000)
P85,000 to £219,298

10%

-5%to -10%
10%

-5%t0 -20%
-15%

£32,454 to £50,000
(R41,000)
P25,963 to 52,632

5%
20%
-5%

B356,000 to 142,544
(B95,000)
£75,000 to £219,298

10%

-5%1t0 -10%
10%

-3% to -20%
-15%

£32,454 to 250,000
{B41,000)
£25,963 to B52,632

5%
20%
-5%

10.

Assets held for sale

Assets held for sale pertain to salvage recoverables which consists of amount recoverable on account

of losses on direct business. These recoveries are av
and its sale are highly probable. In 2017 and 2016,

assets and is actively locating for buyers.

Salvage recoverables amounted to B27,338,997 and P33,514,42

respectively.

Loss incurred on sale which is part of gross insurance contra
statement of comprehensive income amounted to P

2017 and 2016, respectively.

ailable for immediate sale in its present condition
management is committed to a plan to sell the

0 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016,

ct benefits and claims paid under
8,767,371 and R7,174,587 as of December 3 1,
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Other assets

This account consists of the following:

2017 2016

Documentary stamps fund P67,307,517 P
Creditable withholding taxes 65,156,035 59,607,303
Deposits and prepayments 15,055,497 8,246,686
Claims fund 7,139,320 -
Non-proprietary club share (Note 6) 200,000 -
Security fund 51,216 51,216
P154,909,585 P67,905,205

Documentary stamps fund represents fund set-
contracts. Creditable withholding taxes pertai
customers and is creditable against the incom
prepayments pertain to the rental and securi
for the electric meter and telephone.

In 2016, deposits amounting to 2,724,982 have been written-off.

up for documentary stamps affixture to policy

n to the Company’s taxes withheld at source by its
e tax liability of the Company. Deposits and
ty deposits on rented properties, and advance payments

Claims fund represents fund set-up held by third parties for the payment of claims. Security fund
pertains to the fund set-up for payment of claims against insolvent insurance companies in
compliance with Section 367 of Presidential Decree (PD) No. 612, as amended under PD No. 1640.

12.

Insurance contract liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities may be analyzed as follows:

Insurance
Contract
Liabilities

Reinsurers’

Insurance Share of
Contract Liabilities Net
Liabilities {(Note 7) 2016

Provision for claims

reported and loss

adjustment expenses P£3,426,828,154
Allowance for doubtful

P2,257,814,772 P1,169,013,382

P3,166,250,014 P1,973.488,496 P1,192,761,518

accounts (Note 19) - 137,849,391 - (137,849,391) 137,849,391
Provision for IBNR and

ULAE (unallocated loss

adjustment expenses) 621,493,537 395,630,969 468,541,652 379,297,001 89,244 651

Total claims reported

and IBNR (Note 25) 4,048,321,691
Provision for unearned

premiums (Note 16) 2,749,788,375

1,702,493,742

2,128,038,292

3,634,791,666  2,214936,106 141 9,855,560

2,347,166,690 752,756,314 1,594,410,376

Total insurance contract

liabilities P6,798,110,066 P2,967,578,032 P3,830,532,034 P5,981,958,356 £2,967,692,420 $£3,014,265,936
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Provisions for claims reported by policyholders and IBNR may be analyzed as follows:

December 31,2017
Reinsurers’
Insurance Share of
Contract Liabilities
Liabilities (Note 7) Net
At January 1 P3,634,791,666 $2,214,936,105 P1,419,855,561
Claims incurred during the year 2,300,520,287 625,898,395  1,674,621,892
Increase in IBNR and ULAE (Note 18) 152,951,885 (153,434,432) 306,386,317
Claims paid during the year (Note 18) (2,039,942,147) (341,572,119) (1,698,370,028)
At December 31 $4,048,321,691  P2,345,827,949 P£1,702,493,742
December 31, 2016
Reinsurers’
Insurance Share of
Contract Liabilities
Liabilities {(Note 7) Net
At January 1 P3,584,875,313  B2,692,070,350 P892,804,963
Claims incurred during the year 2,066,093,224 452,058,587  1,614,034,637
Increase in IBNR and ULAE (Note 18) (209,118,348) (199,565,000) (9,553,348)
Increase in IBNER (Note 18) 60,962,403 - 60,962,403
Provision for impairment loss (Note 19) - (137,849,391) 137,849,391
Claims paid during the year (Note 18) (1,868,020,926) (591,778,441) (1,276,242,485)
At December 31 P3,634,791,666 R2,214,936,105 P1,419,855,561

Claims under litigation as of December 31,2017 and 2016 amounted to P866,302,290 and
P1,023,012,201, respectively,

Provision for unearned premiums may be analyzed as follows:

December 31, 2017
Reinsurers’
Insurance Share of
Contract Liabilities
Liabilities (Note 7) Net
At January 1 P2,347,166,690 P752,756,315 P1,594,410,375
New policies written during the year
(Note 16) 5,673,605,477 1,594,179,356 4,079,426,121
Premiums earned during the year
(Note 16) (5,270,983,792)  (1,725,185,587) (3,545,798,205)

At December 31 P£2,749,788,375 P621,750,084 P2,128,038,291
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Reinsurers’
Insurance Share of
Contract Liabilities
Liabilities (Note 7) Net
At January | P2,121,315,611 P764,432,324  R1,356,883,287
New policies written during the year
(Note 16) 4,904,238,679 2,693,547,597 2,210,691,082
Premiums earned during the year
(Note 16) (4,678,387,600) (2,705,223,606)  (1,973,163,994)
At December 31 P2,347,166,690 B752,756,315  P1,594,410,375
13. Insurance payables
This account consists of:
2017 2016
Due to reinsurers B610,525,943 729,797,560
Funds held for reinsurers 169,174,319 83,067,747
£779,700,262 P812,865,307

The funds held for reinsurers are interest-bearing,
21,161,694 and B951,266 as “Interest expense”
income in 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The rollforward analysis of this account follows:

wherein the Company recognized an amount of
charged against the statements of comprehensive

Due to Funds Held

Reinsurers for Reinsurers Total

At January 1, 2016 P270,503,261 P91,313,952 P361,817,213
Arising during the year 1,776,301,403 23,116,737 1,799,418,140
Utilized (1,317,007,104) (31,362,942)  (1,348,370,046)

At December 31, 2016 £729,797,560 P83,067,747 P812,865,307
Arising during the year 3,180,029,391 121,917,271 3,301,946,662
Utilized (3,299,301,008) (35,810,699) (3,335,111,707)

At December 31,2017 P610,525,943 P169,174,319 P779,700,262

14. Accounts payable and accrued expenses
This account consists of:

2017 2016

Accounts payable (Note 25) P852,217,013 B305,494,867
Taxes payable 431,260,360 259,983,903
Commissions payable (Note 25) 370,432,147 252,696,979
Accrued expenses (Note 25) 179,049,469 96,014,900
P1,832,958,989 £914,190,649
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Accounts payable include amounts due to suppliers which represent payables for goods and services
purchased that have been contracted for but not yet settled as of the end of the reporting period which
are payable on demand

Taxes payable consists primarily of local government taxes payable, value-added taxes (VAT)
payable and withholding taxes payable.

Commissions payable pertain to sales force commissions which are non-interest bearing and payable
every month.

Accrued expenses are expected to be settled within twelve (12) months after the end of the reporting
period. In addition, provisions for estimated losses was recognized by the Company as of

December 31, 2017. The information usually required by PAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets is not disclosed on the grounds that it can be expected to prejudice the
Company’s position. These are non-interest bearing and payable within approved terms within one
year.

15. Capital stock and contingency surplus
The Company’s capital stock consists of:
2017 2016
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Common stock - P100 par value
Authorized:
At beginning of the year 10,000,000 P1,000,000,000 10,000,000 £1,000,000,000
Increase ~ - — -
At end of the year 10,000,000 £1,000,000,000 10,000,000 £1,000,000,000
Issued and outstanding:
At beginning of the year 5,125,000  P512,500,000 5,125,000  £512,500,000
Issuances during the year - - — —
At end of the year 5,125,000  P512,500,000 5,125,000 512,500,000
The Company received contingency surplus from its Parent Company amounting to 1.5 billion and
B0.3 billion on November 29, 2016 and December 23, 2016, respectively.
16. Net insurance earned premiums

Gross eamned premiums and reinsurers’ share in gross earned premiums on insurance contracts consist
of the following:

2017 2016

Gross premiums on insurance contracts:

Direct insurance P5,445,500,915 P4,682,431,013

Assumed reinsurance 228,104,562 221,807,666
Total gross premiums on insurance contracts 5,673,605,477  4,904,238,679
Gross change in provision for unearned premiums (402,621,685) (225,851,079)
Total gross earned premiums on insurance ,

contracts (Note 12) 5,270,983,792 4,678,387,600

(Forward)
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2017 2016
Reinsurers’ share of gross premiums on insurance
contracts;
Direct insurance P£1,501,423,641 £2,591,166,443
Assumed reinsurance 92,755,715 102,381,154
Total reinsurers’ share of gross premiums on
insurance contracts 1,594,179,356 2,693,547,597
Reinsurers’ share of gross change in provision for
unearned premiums 131,006,231 11,676,010
Total reinsurers’ share of gross earned premiums
on insurance contracts (Note 12) 1,725,185,587 2,705,223,606
Net insurance earned premiums P£3,545,798,206 P1,973,163,994
17. Interest, other underwriting, dividend and other income
Interest income consists of the following;
2017 2016
AFS financial assets (Note 6) P118,348,848 P80,845,179
Cash equivalents (Note 4) 19,954,820 18,159,996
Short-term investments (Note 4) 2,428,998 24,653
Unit investment trust funds 955,891 -
Cash in banks (Note 4) 384,377 392,326
Salary loans 153,327 162,987
Car loans 2,441 7,674
Security fund - 11,042
P142,228,702 $£99,603,857
Other income - net consists of:
2017 2016
Other underwriting income £31,004,890 P28,991,611
Foreign exchange gain (loss):
Unrealized (7,793,871) 7,754,469
Realized 6,921 826,003
Gain (loss) sale of property and equipment 3,669,152 (101,618)
Others 2,238,045 147,496
$29,125,137 P37,617,961

Other underwriting income pertains to the fronting fees earned by the Company for fronting
arrangements made during the year with several agencies and intermediaries. It also includes
recoveries from cancelled transactions.

Dividend income from AFS equity financial assets amounted to £4,403,542 and P5,137,164 in 2017
and 2016, respectively.
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18. Net insurance benefits and claims

Gross insurance contract benefits and claims paid consist of the following:

2017 2016

Direct insurance P1,994,171,543 P1,843,854,068

Assumed reinsurance 46,071,475 24,166,858
Total insurance contract benefits and

claims paid (Note 12) P2,040,243,018 P1,868,020,926

Reinsurers® share of gross insurance contract benefits and claims paid consist of the following;

2017 2016
Direct insurance P308,566,874 P582,984,655
Assumed reinsurance 33,005,245 8,793,786
Total reinsurers’ share of insurance contract benefits
and claims paid (Note 12) B341,572,119 P591,778,441
Gross change in insurance contract liabilities:
2017 2016
Change in provision for claims reported £240,128,423 P198,072,298
Change in provision for IBNR 152,951,885 (209,118,348)
Change in provision for IBNER - 60,962,403
Total gross change in insurance contract liabilities
(Note 12) £393,080,308 P£49,916,353
Reinsurers’ share of gross change in insurance contract liabilities:
2017 2016
Change in provision for claims reported P264,177,430  (R139,719,854)
Change in provision for IBNR (153,434,432) (199,565,000)

Total reinsurers’ share of gross change in insurance
contract liabilities (Note 12) P110,742,998  (B339,284,854)
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19. Operating expenses

This account consists of:

2017 2016

Salaries, allowances and employee benefits
(Note 20) P430,824,869 333,706,610
Other underwriting expense (Note 8) 219,978,315 117,654,869
Provision for doubtful accounts (Notes S, 6 and 12) 104,504,099 240,211,336
Outside services 98,462,716 136,006,340
Advertising and promotion 48,398,525 48,846,396

Depreciation and amortization of

property and equipment (Note 9) 42,145,560 37,181,742
Communication and postage 21,889,839 19,278,050
Transportation and travel 21,143,410 19,236,401
Rent (Note 24) 19,948,630 22,048,905
Repairs and maintenance 14,712,933 8,343,690
Supplies 14,436,073 13,364,282
Taxes and licenses 9,665,371 3,522,656
Utilities 8,708,020 8,128,768
Representation and entertainment 6,516,727 8,479,420
Association and pool dues 3,286,509 3,257,541
Bad debts expense 909,737 -
Insurance 749,613 851,127
Loss on impairment of AFS financial assets (Note 6) - 7,738,530
Loss on impairment of other assets (Note 11) - 2,724,982
Amortization of computer software (Note 11) - 5,705
Others 92,909,403 31,937,890
P1,159,190,349 £1,062,525,240

20. Salaries, allowances and employee benefits

Expenses recognized for salaries, allowances and employee benefits are presented below.

2017 2016

Salaries and wages $229,867,965 180,264,970
Allowances and bonuses 97,982,973 46,558,408
Other employee benefits 59,045,876 64,714,199
Retirement expense (Note 21) 26,768,688 26,543,253
Director’s fees and allowances 7,780,000 7,898,333
Social security costs 7,027,379 5,780,259
PhilHealth insurance contribution 1,761,888 1,456,688
Pag-ibig contribution 590,100 490,500
P430,824,869 333,706,610

Other employee benefits pertain to the clothing and medical allowances, leave conversion, and

holiday pay of the employees during the year.

LT



-36 -

21. Pension benefits

The Company has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan, covering substantially all of its
employees, which requires contributions to be made by the Company to an administered fund. The
Company’s retirement fund is administered by Metropolitan Bank and Trust Company (MBTC) as

trustee, under the supervision of the Board of Trustees of the plan. The Board of Trustees is

responsible for investment of the assets. It defines the investment strategy as often as necessary, at

least annually, especially in the case of significant market developments or changes to the structure of
the plan participants. When defining the investment strategy,
benefit obligations and risk capacity. The investment strategy
target structure (investment policy). The Board of Trustees d
investment policy in accordance with the investment strategy
objectives to an Investment Committee, which also consists o

Under the existing regulatory framework, Republic Act 7641 requires a provision for retirement pay
to qualified private sector employees in the absence of any retirement plan in the entity, provided

it takes account of the plans’ objectives,
is defined in the form of a long-term
elegates the implementation of the

as well as various principles and
f members of the Board of Trustees.

however that the employee’s retirement benefits under any collective bargaining and other

agreements shall not be less than those provided under the law. The law does not require minimum
funding of the plan. The Company alsc provides additional

certain employees. These benefits are unfunded.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of

post employment healthcare benefits to

comprehensive income and the amounts recognized in the statement of financial position;

Net benefit expense
2017 2016
Current service cost P26,768,688 P26,543,253
Net interest cost 6,304,691 6,500,983
Net benefit expense P33,073,379 B33,044,236
Remeasurement losses on defined benefit obligation
2017 2016
From Defined benefit obligation £69,300,025 (P11,909,603)
From Plan assets (5,551,987) (4,264,393)
Total amount to be recognized in OCI P63,748,038 (B16,173,996)
Net pension obligation
2017 2016
From Benefit obligation $209,475,864 P273,769,614
From Plan assets (136,708,754) (138,155,929)
Net pension obligation £72,767,110 P135,613,685
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Changes in the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

2017 2016
Defined benefit obligation at January 1 P273,769,614 P251,044,991
Current service cost 26,768,688 26,543,253
Actuarial (gains) losses (69,300,025) 11,909,603
Interest cost 13,723,419 12,487,358
Benefits paid from plan assets (35,485,832) (19,189,135)
Benefits paid from Company operating funds — (9,026,456)
Defined benefit obligation at December 31 $209,475,864 P273,769,614

Changes in fair value of plan assets are as follows:

2017 2016
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 P138,155,929 P124,072,661
Interest income 7,418,728 5,986,375
Contributions 32,171,916 31,550,421
Actuarial losses (5,551,987) (4,264,393)
Benefits paid (35,485,832) (19,189,135)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 B136,708,754 P138,155,929

The principal assumptions used in determining pension obligation for the Company’s plan are shown

below:
2017 2016
Discount rate 5.75% 5.34%
Salary increase rate 8.00% 10.00%
Mortality rate 2017 PICM 1994 GAM

A scale ranging from

1
Turnover rate

A scale ranging from
13% at age 18 to 0% at
age 55

3% at age 18 to 0%
at age 55

Following is the distribution of the Company’s plan assets stated at fair value as of December 31

2017 2016
Government securities P124,004,977 119,775,723
Deposit in banks 9,572,393 16,367,082
Receivables 1,951,585 1,967,337
Corporate bonds and debt instruments 1,031,588 5,165,726
Unit Investment Trust Funds (UITFs) 235,428 2,712,618
Total assets 136,795,971 145,988,486
Liabilities (87,217) (118,908)
Benefit payable from fund - (7,713,649)
Net assets P136,708,754 138,155,929

The Company expects to contribute P27,136,947 to its retirement plan in 2018.
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The rollforward analysis of remeasurement loss on retirement plan follows:

2017 2016
At January 1 (P81,804,618)  (R70,482,821)
Recognized in OCI 63,748,038 (16,173,996)
Tax effect (Note 22) (19,124,411) 4,852,199
At December 31 (#37,180,991) (R81,804,618)

Sensitivities

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on reasonably possible changes of each
significant assumption on the defined benefit obligation as of the end of the reporting period,
assuming all other assumptions were held constant:

2017
Impact on present value of
defined benefit obligation
Change in variables Increase (Decrease)
Discount rate +1.00% (£17,185,090)
-1.00% 19,830,385
Salary increase rate +1.00% 20,473,633
-1.00% (18,094,946)
Turnover rate +2.00% (8,183,129)
-2.00% 9,455,116
2016
Impact on present value of
defined benefit obligation
Change in variables Increase (Decrease)
Discount rate +1.00% (R22,887,230)
-1.00% 26,535,717
Salary increase rate +1.00% 26,691,533
-1.00% (23,545,403)
Turnover rate +2.00% (11,897,987)
—2.00% 13,704,951

The average duration of the expected benefit payments at the end of the reporting period is 16,78
years.
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The following shows the maturity profile for the undiscounted benefits payments of the Company:

2017
Expected Benefit
Payments
Other than
Normal Normal
Plan Year Retirement Retirement Total
Less than one year P13,680,811 B4.510,446 P18,191,257
More than one year to five years 47,187,432 22,494,512 69,681,944
More than five years to 10 years 82,954,387 37,483,052 120,437,439
More than 10 years to 15 years 153,484,293 54,653,623 208,137,916
More than 15 years to 20 years 250,520,705 47,103,667 297,624,372
More than 20 years 521,501,335 50,875,060 572,376,395
2016
Expected Benefit
Payments Other
than Normal
Plan Year Normal Retirement Retirement Total
Less than one year P28.621,148 £4,932,377 P33,553,525
More than one year to five years 65,043,708 23,558,728 88,602,436
More than five years to 10 years 86,397,797 40,130,830 126,528,627
More than 10 years to 15 years 150,155,960 53,787,612 203,943,572
More than 15 years to 20 years 347,698,481 46,789,156 394,487,637
More than 20 years 478,175,429 43,089,701 521,265,130
22. Income tax
Current Tax
The provision for current income tax consists of:
2017 2016
Current £21,451,585 P-
Final 26,857,437 19,590,801
$48,309,022 219,590,801
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Deferred Tax

The net deferred income tax assets consist of the tax effects of the following;

2017 2016
Deferred tax assets:
Provision for IBNR and ULAE P118,689,291 B26,773,397
Allowance for doubtful accounts 101,711,350 87,050,723
Accrued expenses 69,414,730 -
Deferred reinsurance commissions 29,763,024 32,311,028
Retirement benefit obligation 21,830,134 40,684,106
Unamortized past service cost 6,639,596 6,334,962
Unrealized foreign exchange loss 2,338,161 -
Total deferred tax assets 350,386,286 193,154,216
Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred acquisition costs 148,225,605 108,383,239
Reserve for revaluation of property and
equipment 34,498,472 36,727,277
Excess of provision for unearned premiums
per books over tax basis 5,555,383 1,905,162
Reserve for fluctuation on AFS 496,746 14,107
PAS 17, Leases adjustment 92,858 28,019
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - 2,326,341
Total deferred tax liabilities 188,869,064 149,384,145

P161,517,222 $43,770,071

Movements in deferred tax that were recognized in OCI and profit or loss in 2017 and 2016 follows:

2017 2016
Recognized in OCI (Notes 6, 9 and 21) (£19,607,050) P593,965
Recognized in profit or loss 137,354,200 (72,933,893)

P117,747,150 (P72,339,928)

A reconciliation of the statutory income tax rate to effective income tax rate in 2017 and 2016
follows:

2017 2016
Statutory income tax rate 30.00% 30.00%
Tax effects of:
Interest income already subjected to (exempt
from) final taxes (68.12%) 0.90%
Gain on sale of AFS financial assets (22.26%) 0.89%
Dividend income (5.711%) 0.14%
Nondeductible expenses 81.64% (0.23%)
MCIT 92.69% -
Unrecognized deferred tax assets (493.00%) (26.81%)

Effective income tax rate (384.76%) 4.89%
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The Company has the following NOLCO and MCIT that is available for offset against future taxable
income and future income tax payable for which no deferred tax asset has been recognized:

Year Incurred NOLCO MCIT Expiry Year
2015 B~ P9,733,802 2018
2016 979,077,417 — 2019

£979,077,417 P9,733,802

The following are the movements in NOLCO:

2017 2016
At beginning of year R979,077,417 P
Additions - 979,077,417
Utilized (380,322,180)

£598,755,237 979,077,417

23. Related party transaction

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
other party, or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or common
significant influence.

The Company, in its regular conduct of business, has entered into transactions with related parties
principally consisting of the following:

December 31, 2017
Volume/ Outstanding "
Category Amount Balance Terms Conditions
Philippine AXA Life Insurance
corporation
Direct Premiums £1,082,274 P- - -
Premiums Receivable - 224,276 Due an‘d Demandal?le; Un.secur_ed; no
Non-interest bearing impairment
. -~ Due and Demandable; Unsecured; no
Shared Service cost 11,000,000 Non-interest bearing impairment
Group Life Insurance coverage - 2,132,196 - -
Metropolitan Bank and Trust
Company
Direct Premiums 46,832,772 - - B
, . - Due and Demandable; Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 36,768,629 Non-interest bearing impairment
. . . - Unsecured; no
Investment in equity securities 4,877,595 Common Shares impairment
Time deposit placements B 55,093,333 6010 90 days ]1320/: -
Accrued Interest on time deposits - 115,596 1.50 - 1.75% -
Interest Income — time deposits 1,236,665 - 1.50-1.75% -
Savings and current deposits - 122,274,192 0.125-0.25% -
Interest Income — savings deposits 279,896 - 0.125-0.25% -

(Forward)
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Volume/ Qutstanding ..
Category Amount Balance Terms Conditions
Rent Expense £6,276,897 o - -
Rental, security and meter - 3 B
deposits 2,908,125
Retirement fund - 136,708,754 - =
Metrobank Card Corporation
Direct Premiums 112,478,795 - - -
. . Due and demandable;  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable ~ 33,101,450 non-interest bearing impairment
First Metro Investment
Corporation
Direct Premiums 1,112,928 - - -
Premiums Receivable 676,271 Due ax}d demandal:fle; Un§ecur_ed; no
non—interest bearing impairment
Investment in debt securities - 9,907,141 7 years, 5.75% -
Aclc.rued interest on debt 81,458 5.75% _
securities
Interest Income —~ debt securities 578,667 - 3.75% -
Rent Expense 716,702 - - -
Philippine Savings Bank
Direct Premiums 69,366,882 - - -
. . Due and demandable;  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 24,250,020 non-interest bearing impairment
Time deposit placements 488,084,373 30 t0 95 days, 213 580/_0 -
Accrued Interest on time deposits - 678,787 301095 days, 2‘;;;(;0 -
Interest Income — time deposits 6,501,676 - 1.38-2.25% -
Investment in debt securities - 13,917,586 10.25 years, 5.50% -
Accrued interest on debt - N Unsecured; no
securities 77,214 3.3% impairment
Interest income — debt securities 716,115 - 5.5% -
Savings deposit 2,813,863 - .25% ~.50% -
Interest income — savings deposit 43,771 - 25%—.50% -
Federal Land Inc.
Direct Premiums 43,953,345 - -
. . Due and demandable;  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable - 3,524,885 non—interest bearing impairment
Metro Pacific Investments
Corporation
Direct Premiums 1,306,240 - - -
. . - Due and demandable;  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 193,492 non—interest bearing impairment
Investment in Stocks - 2,796,885 - -
Dividend Income 14,514 - - -
ORIX Metro Leasing and
Financing Corporation
Direct Premiums 25,676,922 - - -
. . Due and demandable;  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable - 16,055,753 non-interest bearing impairment
Rent Expense 140,000 - - -

(Forward)
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Volume/ Outstanding i
Category Amount Balance Terms Conditions
ORIX Auto Leasing Phils.
Corporation
Direct Premiums $6,523,672 P - -
Premiums Receivable - 2,346,598 ous ar.xd demandab.le; Un'sccur.cd; no
non—interest bearing impairment
Rent Expense 58,240 - - -
ORIX Rental Corporation
Direct Premiums 50,980,075 - - -
Premiums Reccivable ~ 18426237  Dueanddemandable; - Unsecured; no
non—interest bearing impairment
Toyota Financial Services
Philippine Corporation
Direct Premiums 101,508,934 - - -
Premiums Receivable - 69981514  Dueanddemandable, - Unsccured, no
non—interest bearing impairment
Toyota Manila Bay Corporation
Direct Premiums 2,429,800 - - -
Premiums Receivable - 411,372 Due and demandable; - Unsecured; no
non—interest bearing impairment
Toyota Motors Philippines
Corporation
Direct Premiums 84,396 - - -
Premiums Receivable - 78,588 e ar_ld demandal:gle; Unjsecur.ed; no
non—interest bearing impairment
Cathay International Resources
Corporation
Direct Premiums 2,353,513 - - -
Premiums Receivable - 2,563,435 Due ar}d demandab.le; Un'secur'ed; no
non—interest bearing impairment
Property Company of Friends Inc.
Direct Premiums 2,342,391 - - -
. . Due and demandable;  Unsecured; no
Fremigms Regeivable - 1,268,844 non—interest bearing impairment
GT Capital Holdings
Direct Premiums 2,276,075 - - -
Premiums Receivable - 268,412 Due ar.ld demandab}e; Un_secur.ed; no
non—interest bearing impairment
Investment in equity securities - 3,392,700 Common shares -
Investment in debt securities - 19,774,113 10 years, 5.09% Un_sccur.cd; =
_ impairment
qurued interest on debt - 96,214 5.09% _
securities
Interest income — debt securities 922,526 - 5.09% -
AXA Global RE
Ceded — Premiums — Treaty 251,127,781 - - -
Commission Income 73,161,712 — - -
Premium reserve withheld 107,817,442 - _ B
for reinsurer — treaty
Reinsurance recoverable on 290,994,434 - _ _
unpaid losses — treaty
Premiums due to reinsurer — treaty - 85,724,666 - -

(Forward)
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Category X(::;T:é 0““3;:::}:5 Terms Conditions
AXA Shared Services Centre
Philippines Inc.
Direct Premiums £4,010 P- -
Premiums Receivable - 5,000 -
First Metro Securities
Brokerage Corporation
Brokerage Fees 842,236 - =
December 31, 2016
Volume/ Outstanding
Category Amount Balance Terms Conditions
MBTC
Unsecured; no
Cash in bank o P114,539,680 On demand impairment
Unsecured; no
Cash equivalents - 16,500,000 90 days, 1.375% impairment
Unsecured; no
AFS equity securities - 25,332,080  Common shares impairment
Interest income 532,107 - - -
Dividend income 502,438 - - -
Metrobank Card Corporation (MCC)
Interest income 1,429,894 - - -
Premiums Receivable 138,104,294 6,107,570 - -
Commissions 2,575 96 - -
FMIC
5.25to 7 years, Unsecured; no
AFS debt securities - 19,826,382 5.68%1t05.75% impairment
Interest income 1,142,500 - - -
Due and
demandable; non—  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 1,518,843 412,572 interest bearing impairment
Commissions 3,087 9,110 - -
PS Bank
v Unsecured; no
Cash in bank - 10,042,174 On demand impairment
30 to 83 days, Unsecured; no
Cash equivalents - 577,891,619 1.25%to 1.75% impairment
Unsecured; no
AFS equity securities - 6,362,076  Common shares impairment
10 years, 5.50% to  Unsecured; no
AFS debt securities - 22,032,855 5.75% impairment
Interest income 6,284,132 — - -
Dividend income 224,982 - - -
Due and
demandable; non—  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 56,524,346 4,974,583 interest bearing impairment
Commissions 41,386,942 27,405,999 - -
Federal Land, Inc.
Due and
demandable; non—
Premiums Receivable 44,264,869 3,983,742 interest bearing -
Commissions 6,116,520 6,789,220 - -

(Forward)
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Volume/ Outstanding
Category Amount Balance Terms Conditions
Metro Pacific Investments
Corporation
Due and
demandable; non—  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable P1,843,604 P404,311 interest bearing impairment
ORIX Metro Leasing and Finance
Corporation (ORIX METRO)
Due and
demandable; non-  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 26,230,581 12,192,972 interest bearing impairment
Commissions - 35,978 - -
ORIX Auto Leasing Phils.
Corporation
Due and
demandable; non—  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 7.662,814 2,314,922 interest bearing impairment
ORIX Rental Corporation
Due and
demandable; non-  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 52,263,698 14,341,061 interest bearing impairment
Philippine AXA Life Insurance
Corporation
Due and
demandable; non—  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivablie 1,174,655 507,652 interest bearing impairment
Toyota Financial Services
Philippines Corporation
Due and
demandable; non—  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 91,084,475 55,917,108 interest bearing impairment
Commissions 22,708 39,187 - -
Toyota Manila Bay Corporation
(TMBC)
Due and
demandable; non~  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 3,346,257 803,585 interest bearing impairment
Commissions 62,171,832 2,049,197 - -
Toyota Motor Philippines
Corporation (TMPC)
Due and
demandable; non—  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 11,227,907 3,525,150 interest bearing impairment
Commissions 38,742,902 1,883,027 - -
Cathay International Resources
Corporation (CIRC)
Due and
demandable; non—  Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable 2,363,837 549,179  interest bearing impairment

(Forward)
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Volume/ Outstanding
Category Amount Balance Terms Conditions
Property Company of Friends, Inc.
Due and
demandable; non— Unsecured; no
Premiums Receivable P1,723,299 B1,119,711 interest bearing impairment
Global Business Power Corporation
(GBPC)
Due and

demandable; non—
568,600  interest bearing -

Losses and claims payable -
Losses paid 1,373,116

GT Capital Holdings
Unsecured; no

AFS debt securities - 19215321 10years, 5.10%  impairment

Interest income 1,018,740 - - -

Dividend income 30,000 - - -
Key Management Personnel

Salaries and wages 42,618,349 - ~ -

Directors’ fees and allowance 3,815,000 - - -

Other employee benefits 18,846,440 - - -

24,

Lease commitments

The Company is a party under various leases covering certain offices which have lease terms between
one to five years for its branches. In 2017 and 2016, rent expense amounted to R19,948,630 and
$22,048,905, respectively, and is included under “Operating expenses” account in the statements of
comprehensive income (see Note 19).

Minimum lease payments due:

2017 2016
Within one (1) year P8,142,553 P15,432,586
More than one (1) year but less than five (5) years 10,642,034 14,637,508

P18,784,587 £30,070,094

25.

Management of capital, insurance and financial risks

Governance Framework

The Company has established a risk management function with clear terms of reference and with the
responsibility for developing policies on market, credit, liquidity, insurance and operational risk. It
also supports the effective implementation of policies at the individual business unit levels. The
policies define the Company’s identification of risk and its interpretation, limit structure to ensure the
appropriate quality and diversification of assets, alignment of underwriting and reinsurance strategy
to the corporate goals and specify reporting requirements.

Regulatory Framework

Regulators are interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintain close right to
ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing the affairs for their benefit. At the same time, the
regulators are also ensuring that the Company maintains appropriate solvency position to meet
liabilities arising from claims and that the risks are at acceptable levels.
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The operations of the Company are subject to the regulatory requirements of the IC. Such regulations
not only prescribe approval and monitoring of activities but also impose certain restrictive provisions
(e.g. minimum statutory networth and risk-based capital requirements).

On August 5, 2013, the President of the Philippines approved the Republic Act No. 10607 to be
known as the “New Insurance Code” which provides the new capitalization requirements of all

existing insurance companies based on net worth on a staggered basis starting June 30, 2013 up to
December 31, 2022.

On January 13, 2015, the IC issued Circular Letter No. 2015-02-A clarifying the minimum
capitalization and net worth requirements of new and existing insurance companies in the Philippines.
All domestic life and non-life insurance companies duly licensed by the IC must have a networth of at
least £250.00 million by December 31, 2013. The minimum net worth of the said companies shall
remain unimpaired at all times and shall increase to the amounts as follows:

Networth Compliance Date
B550,000,000 December 31,2016
900,000,000 December 31, 2019
1,300,000,000 December 31, 2022

As of December 31, 2017, the Company’s estimated statutory net worth amounted to
£1,845,722,207 and the Company’s net worth as of December-31, 2016 after verification of the
Insurance Commission amounted to 21,204,613,774.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has complied with the minimum networth
requirements,

The premiums received by the Company from policyholders are properly invested not only to provide
for policy obligations but also to serve as capital or surplus to provide margin of safety which will
attract insurance buyers.

The funds invested shall produce an investment income that will be needed to pay stockholders a fair
return. While part of this income are due to favorable loss experience and sound cost management, a
major portion of additional profits must be earned by managing the investment portfolio to produce a
higher return on investment. While there may be a wide range of investment opportunities, the
investment portfolio must always reflect the safety of the funds.

Since these funds are held in fiduciary capacity, the New Insurance Code contains investment
provisions that the Company should observe to protect the interest of the policyholders and of the
stockholders.

The three (3) general classifications of investment requirements are:

1. Capital Investments - The Company must invest at least 25% of its minimum net worth in bonds
or other evidences of debt of the Government of the Philippines or its political subdivisions or in
government-owned or controlled corporations and entities, including the Bangko Sentral ng
Pilipinas.

Furthermore, investments shall at all times be maintained free from any lien or encumbrance and

shall be deposited and held by the Commissioner of the IC for the benefit and security of the
policyholders.
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2. Reserve Investment - The Company must invest 100% of the Reserve for unearned premiums and
Reserve funds withheld for authorized reinsurer in common or preferred stocks and government
or private bonds, real estate and real estate loans, collateral loans, adequately secured obligations
and other securities as may be approved by the Commissioner.

3. Surplus Investment - After complying with the capital and reserve investment requirements, the
Company may invest any portion of its funds, representing earned surplus in stocks, bonds, real
estate, equities of other financial institutions, engaged in the buying and selling of short term debt
instruments, securities issued by registered enterprises under Executive Order No. 226, otherwise
known as the Omnibus Investments Code of 1987.

Section 201 of the New Insurance Code provides that a domestic nonlife insurance company shall
declare or distribute dividends on its outstanding capital stock only from profits remaining on hand
after retaining unimpaired:

the entire paid-up capital stock;
the solvency requirements;
the legal reserve fund required; and

a sum sufficient to pay all net losses reported or in the course of settlement and all liabilities for
expenses and taxes.

Risk-based Capital Requirements

In 2006, the IC issued Memorandum Circular (IMC) No. 7-2006 adopting a risk-based capital
framework to establish the required amounts of capital to be maintained by non-life insurance
companies in relation to their investment and insurance risks. The RBC ratio of a company shall be
calculated as Net worth divided by the RBC requirement. Net worth shall include the Company’s
paid-up capital, contributed and contingency surplus and unassigned surplus. Revaluation and
fluctuation reserve accounts shall form part of net worth only to the extent authorized by the
Insurance Commissioner.

In 2016, the IC issued Circiilar Letter No. 2016-68, Amended Risk-Based Capital (RBC2)
Framework, pursuant to Section 437 of the Amended Insurance Code. The RBC ratio shall be
calculated as Total Available Capital (TAC) divided by the RBC requirement. TAC is the aggregate
of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital minus deductions, subject to applicable limits and determinations. Tier 1
Capital represents capital that is fully available to cover losses of the insurer at all times on a going-
concern and winding up basis (e.g. Capital Stock, Statutory Deposit, Capital Stock Subscribed,
Contributed Surplus, etc.). Tier 2 Capital does not have the same high quality characteristics of Tier
1 capital, but can provide an additional buffer to the insurer [e.g. Reserve for Appraisal Increment —
Property and Equipment, Remeasurement Gains (Losses) on Retirement Pension Asset (Obligation),
etc.]. Tier 2 Capital shall not exceed 50% of Tier 1 Capital.

The minimum RBC ratio is set at 100%. All insurance companies are required to maintain the
minimum RBC ratio and not fail the Trend Test.
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The following table shows how the RBC ratio as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 was determined
by the Company:

2017 2016
Net worth P1,845,722,207 B1,204,613,774
RBC requirement 1,227,384,416 1,377,343,170
RBC Ratio 150% 87%

The final 2017 RBC ratio can be determined only after the accounts of the Company have been
examined by the IC. The 2016 RBC ratio was determined final during the examination made by the
IC.

New regulatory framework

Pursuant to the powers vested in the Insurance Commissioner by Sections 189, 200, 437 and 438

of Republic Act (RA) No. 10607, otherwise known as the Insurance Code, as amended, the following
regulatory requirements and actions for the new regulatory framework are hereby adopted and
promulgated:

Circular Letter No. 2016-65, Financial Reporting Framework under Section 189 of the Amended
Insurance Code (Republic Act No. 10607), prescribes the new financial reporting framework (FRF)
that will be used for the statutory quarterly and annual reporting, This also includes rules and
regulations concerning Titles III and IV of Chapter III of the Amended Insurance Code and all other
accounts not discussed in the Amended Insurance Code but are used in accounting of insurance and
reinsurance companies.

Circular Letter 2016-67, Valuation Standards for Non-life Insurance Policy Reserves, prescribes the
new valuation methodology for the non-life insurance companies. Non-life insurance companies will
be changing the basis of valuation of their non-life insurance reserves. In addition to the unearned
premium reserves, the concept of unexpired risk reserves is also included in the calculation of the
premium liability. The incurred but not reported (IBNR) reserves will now be computed using
actuarial projection techniques such as but not limited to the chain ladder method, expected loss ratio
method and Bornheutter-Ferguson method. A margin for adverse deviation is estimated based on
standard projection techniques or combination of such techniques, such as but not limited to the Mack
Method, Bootstrapping Method, Stochastic Chain Ladder Method to bring the actuarial estimate of
the Policy Liabilities at the 75" percentile level of sufficiency. Discount rates to be used shall be
current risk-free rates. The rates shall exactly match the duration of the policy and the currency of the
cash flows and shall be prescribed by the Insurance Commission.

Circular Letter No. 2016-68, Amended Risk-Based Capital (RBC2) Framewortk, prescribes that all
insurance companies must satisfy the minimum statutory RBC ratio of 100% and not fail the Trend
Test as stated under Section 3 of this Circular. The RBC ratio of an insurance company shall be equal
to the Total Available Capital (TAC) divided by the RBC requirement.

Implementation requirements and transition accounting

Circular Letter No. 2016-69, Implementation Requirements for Financial Reporting, Valuation
Standards for Insurance Policy Reserves and Amended Risk-based Capital Framework. The new
regulatory requirements under circular letters 2016-65, 2016-67, 2016-68 and 2016-69 shall take
effect beginning January 1, 2017.

Circular Letter No. 2017-15, Regulatory Requirements and Actions for the New Regulatory
Framework. The cumulative prior year impact of the changes arising from the adoption of the New
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Financial Reporting Framework, including the revaluation of the reserves for Claims and Premiums
Liabilities computed based on the new valuation standards for non-life insurance policy reserves as
provided under CL No. 2016-67, shall be recognized in Retained Earnings — Transition Adjustments
account except for items listed in Section 2.1. All changes in valuation shall be measured net of any
tax effect.

Insurance Risk

The risk under insurance contracts is the possibility of occurrence of insured event and uncertainty of
the amount and timing of resulting claims. The principal risk the Company faces under such
contracts is that the actual claims exceed the carrying amount of insurance liabilities. This could
occur due to any of the following:

Occurrence risk - the possibility that the number of insured events will differ from those expected.
Severity risk - the possibility that the cost of the events will differ from those expected.

Development risk - the possibility that changes may occur in the amount of an insurer’s obligation at
the end of the contract period.

The variability of risks is improved by diversification of risk of loss to a large portfolio of insurance
contracts as a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected across the board by a change in
any subset of the portfolio. The variability of risks can also be improved by careful selection and
implementation of underwriting strategy and guidelines.

The business of the Company comprises short-term nonlife insurance contracts. For general
insurance contracts, claims are often affected by natural disasters, calamities, terrorist attacks, etc.

These risks currently do not vary significantly in relation to the location of the risk insured by the
Company whilst undue concentration by amounts could have an impact on the severity of benefit
payments on a portfolio basis.

The Company has an objective to control and minimize insurance risk, to reduce volatility of
operating profits. The Company manages insurance risk through the following mechanisms:

The use and maintenance of management information systems that provide up-to-date, accurate and
reliable data on risk exposure at any point in time.

Guidelines are issued for concluding insurance contracts and assuming insurance risks.
Pro-active claims handling procedures are followed to investigate and adjust claims thereby
preventing settlement of dubious or fraudulent claims.

Reinsurance is used to limit the Company’s exposure to large claims by placing risk with reinsurers
providing high security.

Diversification is accomplished by achieving sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the
variability of the expected outcome. The diversification strategy seeks to ensure that underwritten
risks are well diversified in terms of type and amount of risk, industry and geography.

Reinsurance

The Company limits its exposure to loss within insurance operations through participation in
reinsurance arrangements. The majority of the business ceded is placed on a quota-share basis with
retention limits varying by product line and territory. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are
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estimated in a manner consistent with the assumptions used for ascertaining the underlying policy
benefits and are presented in the statement of financial position as reinsurance assets.

Even though the Company may have reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct
obligations to its policyholders and thus, a credit exposure exists with respect to reinsurance ceded, to
the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations assumed under such reinsurance
agreements.

The Company is neither dependent on a single reinsurer nor are the operations of the Company
substantially dependent upon any reinsurance contract.

The following table sets out the concentration of the claims liabilities by type of contract:

2017 2016

Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’

Gross Share of Gross Share of
Liabilities Liabilities Net Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities  Net Liabilities
Fire P1,992,638,935 #1,385,520,134 P607,118,801 21,849,392,606 P942,896,190 £906,496,416
Engineering 365,145,402 334,692,043 30,453,359 122,897,620 117,209,346 5,688,274
Bonds 293,698,428 205,638,071 88,060,357 366,957,206 340,711,451 26,245,755
Motorcar 698,797,833 6,191,000 692,606,833 430,009,940 8,155,391 421,854,549
Marine 465,433,217 398,589,856 66,843,361 383,237,126 356,861,176 26,375,950
Accident 122,986,045 56,824,830 66,161,215 20,831,347 3,692,211 17,139,136
Casualty 109,621,829 96,220,665 13,401,164 77,492,169 66,113,340 11,378,829

P4,048,321,689 P2,483,676,599 P1,564,645,090 £3,250,818,014 P1,835,639,105 P1,415,178,909

Terms and Conditions
The major classes of general insurance written by the Company include motor, fire and marine
insurance. Risks under these policies usually cover 12-month duration.

For general insurance contracts, claims provisions (comprising provisions for claims reported by
policyholders and IBNR) are established to cover the ultimate cost of settling the liabilities in respect
of claims that have occurred and are estimated based on known facts at the end of the reporting
period.

The provisions are refined quarterly as part of a regular ongoing process as claims experience
develops, certain claims are settled and further claims are reported. Outstanding claims provisions
are not discounted for the time value of money.

Claims provisions are separately analyzed by class of business. In addition, larger claims are usually
either separately assessed by loss adjusters. The claims projection assumptions are generally intended
to provide a best estimate of the most likely or expected outcome,

Assumptions
The principal assumption underlying the estimates is the Company’s past claims development

experience. This includes assumptions in respect of average claim costs, claim handling costs, claim
inflation factors and claim numbers for each accident year. Additional qualitative judgements are
used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in the future, for example once off
occurrence, changes in market factors such as public attitude to claiming, economic conditions, as
well as internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and claims handling procedures.
Judgement is further used to assess the extent to which external factors such as judicial decisions and
government legislation affect the estimates.
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Sensitivities

The general insurance claims provision is sensitive to the above key assumptions. The sensitivity of
certain assumptions such as legislative change, uncertainty in the estimation process, etc., is not

possible to quantify.

The analysis below is performed for a reasonable possible movement in key assumptions with all
other assumptions held constant, on the statement of comprehensive income and equity.

December 31,2017
Changein Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease)
assumptions  in gross liabilities in net liabilities in profit before tax in equity
Average claim cost -11.87% (P480,600,724) (®202,113,317) £202,113,317 P141,479,322
Average number of
claims 34.97% (595,310,993) (416,717,695)
December 31. 2016
Change in Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease)
assumptions in gross liabilities in net liabilities  in profit before tax in equity
Average claim cost -31.89% (P1,036,601,559) (P451,263,853) P451,263,853 P315,884,697
Average number of
claims 4321% (611,433,062) (428,003,143)

Claims Development Table

Reproduced below are the tables showing the development of claims over a period of time on a gross
and net reinsurance basis for fire, engineering, bonds, motorcar, marine, personal accident and

casualty lines.

R T



1A

ISEPPYPISTd B6LOVLO0E T 19L V69 I8TE  S6V'T08'SEE  869°L0FSa LS6'619° T ShP'9093 soL'TPR'ed 661'vob'Sd €610 T& 0v0'TLY TZE (21 3p0N) uonised [eroueRy Jo JUIWR)E)S
3} ut papnpul sanjiqer] dueansul Jdu j€10]
879'685°60v'8  186°0S8°LEL  SSS'STO'SOPl LTS'S6ELTZT 889°I9CER8  S00IZ0'698  LSELE0'I09  99Z06L'00S  LVTVLSBEY  IPTPFIE8F  LSPS8ELSTL ajep 03 sjuswiked saneUND
ILG'EET'YL6'6  6LL'T6STPOT  LICOTL'8S'T E£TEBEI'EITT  98E'6OL'B88  SOG0OPO‘DLE  ZOS'EP9109  1E0'€E9'0IS  OVH'SLE'SHF  SCHLGIPSY  LoH'098%6LT'L SWIE[D SAIR[NWND JO SJRWIISS JUALINY
L6V'098'6LT'T  — - - - - - - L6V°098°6LT ] 1ote] sreak auIN
SEV'L6T VB - - - - - - SEVLEIPSY  BOTLIYSLTI Jote] s1eak WySig
Iy'BLE'EHY  — - - - - - - IPY'BLE'EYY  SETTEI'C8Y  OV0°995°L9T1 Ia1e| $1234A USAIS
IE0'EE90IS -~ - - - - - I€0°€E9'01S  SEP'9IT'LEF  VOL'OSI‘EBF  89I°66V'L9T'T leje] SIBAK XIS
T08'Ep9°109 - - - - T08'EPIT09  TIL'I96TIS  TEY'SPI'BEP  68S°L96TLY  T90°98K'06T‘T Tare] s1eak oA
S96‘0v9°0L8 — - - - S96°0V9°0L8  LPT'GSI‘009  OIE'SETTIS  LPI'69S'9Ey  PTTOPB'GSY  ESL'LLSI6TT Jaye] s1E9K Moy
98€°69L°888  — - - 98€°69L'888  SGT'SEIBLE  TI9PIL'6BS  659°989°90S  LEV'LO0'ILY  LEI'SOT'O6Y  86E'SIT'SST'T loje| sreak a1y,
€TE'BOI'E9T Y — - ETCBEI'EITT  I9E'SO0'V06  986°0€S'CI8  PSL'ZOS'CI9  SEEPBILOS  6BTSSEPLP  SOS'S8ST'98F  078'T8T'90E‘L Iaje| sreak om .
LIE0TL'98S'T — LIEOTL'OSS'T  199°PE0°96T'T  8E€9'68E°T68  PLY'CLELSS  SYO'TOSYSS  ITILOP'9ZS  ISSQISBIr  CIL'C6LIIS  LETOLP'SIET . Jete( IRA BUQ
ISLI6SPPOCE T8L'I6S'PPO'Td 6LO'SES'I8S T 668°VIL 09T I& 600°L86°7L8F PIT'GOT'9ERE  L6L'EI6OI9E  GSI'0SS'ISSE  968°T6V'Shrd  I6T'IEL'TISE  GLS'LES'68E T Jeak JUSPIOOR JO pud oyl 1y
iS1S0J SWIED I)BUIIN JO EWNST]
[e10L, L10T 9107 S10 ¥10Z €107 [4174 1107 0107 6007 s1eak avaljuapay

aoud pue 8oz
LT07 10 Sami{Iqel] J9enuUod 30UBINSUT [e1oU9s JON

169°1ZE8V0'Yd 18€°STERBT'TA SI0°0LIF09& SO06°9SSBTTE  PLOTOV'I9&  SLE96V'BTE  £20¥6T 84 SHI‘I8S v LYT'ES8'OTd  T0S'861'60Sd  97S'c88°L65d 1 20N)

vonisad [BIdUBUL JO JUIUWEYS )
U1 pIpNIIU SAI[IBI] DUBINSHI $S0.I3 [€J0 ],
IEVILL'LBOOL LER'LGE'E08  9TIPIT'SKST E€P6'S86IRST €66°EEIBOFT TG0 SSB'OSE'E SEPOBI'SPST 165907 96L  686.8S0°9SL  OBVTFTISET O0GEOSHOP6T a1ep 03 swswAed sAneinwny
LTV'C60°9ET°0T SLU'STLI66'T  IP9'VEG'GPI‘T  SPETVS'OIR'T  LOD0'96S'69F L  L90'SSE'GLE'S SSHOSK'OSST  PELL8.008  OFT'TIGTLL  78G'OPMO098T  OIEGIEPPES SLIIE]D SALR[NND JO SIBIWIISA JUBLIND
9I6°GIEPPE'E — - - - - = - = 916°61EPrES 1978} ST1B3A QUIN
786°0p'098°T  — - - - - - - - 786°0V1'098°T  T09“€T0'LTT'E 13| s1eak WS
IETTICTLL  ~ - - N - - - OEITIGTLL  IELTBIGHS'T  OEH'I6L'SITE 131e| SIB9A U2ASS
YEL'LBL'O08  — - - - - - PEL'LBLOO8  BTL'STH'EP6  LEG'ITH'S68'T €£96'€8LLILE lope] sread xig
8sp'08p'9se'T - - - - 8SP'0SP'9SST  TLS'096P08  OLG'OLETKG  $8P°989'%06'T 98I‘6IS‘ITT'E Jaye| s1eah oAl
Lo0'sse'sLe's - - - - L9O'SSE'SLE'S GPTISLOSST  STE'6L6'B08  LOO'BIEYE6  I6S‘TSYI6ET  LTT'9IN'STT'E Joye] sieaf oy
L90'96S°69F'T  — - - LIO'96S'GOVT  TIT'STSTIF'E  OVE'OIE0LS T S6I‘IVE'C08  09£°0SLTEE  080°6ZLIVG'L  E€ISO0E'SIT'S 131} sreak 921y,
SPE'TPSOIS'T - - SPR'TYSOIST  6L9ITY'COS'T  SPP'PLOPTV'E €TS'0I0°L09T VOT'ISTPOS  8BE'GET'LEE  06S'SOSTR6'T  10T'66H'06T°C Jaje] sxeak om,
9'vE66HIT IPOVEC'GPI'T  SOV'S09'TIOT  SLS'LPVGISTT PPE'E6LLIS'E TOI'PLO'IGS'T SPO'L66'906  PLE'SLT'OZ6  SSLVEO'ILE'T  SI9D08TIE'E 1] Jeak 2uQy
BLT'ETL'I66'Td SLT'CTL'IG6 T TSO'6OI'LLTTE ITL'ETH08S T4 L68'ITI'SOS Ia BIG'SESOIG'TE €89°BTG'OSE IR 60S'LSH'IS6E  OLY06E'LOSE  6T9'0LETEOTE BLY'699°IFL'EE Teak JuBPIIOE JO pus oy 1Y
:SIS0J SWIe[D LW Jo Ensy
lejo], L10T 910% S10Z ¥10T €102 (4014 110 0102 6002 saeak EIELSTET TRENY

soud pue 8007

L107 10] SanIjiqer] J0eNU0d S0UeINsUI [BIAU3s SSOI0)

"3)ep 01 syuswAed sArzRINUND Yiim 1oy)ag0) “porrad

Burodar atj) Jo pud Y9e3 18 JeaA JUSPIOOR 9AISSIIINS IES JOJ YNE] PUB PILHIIOU SWIE]d Y3oq SUIpN[oUI ‘SWIR[O PALINOUT SALE[AIIND SU J93[J1 SI|qE) SUL

IMHWI



TN

691°900°T8C 1d $90°8L0°SS0'Id 6SS'8POVTIR  $8STCLETd  OVT900VIE  LSIGEI'Sld  99b'bv6'9d 91Z'sTI 14 P81°59.& 66L°EYTE 868°TEY 8¢d (z1 210N uonisod ferdueuly Jo JUIUWIELS
u—t ur @0?:_0:_ mu_ _Dm: uo:m._:mc_ Pu _ﬂch.
(62L°81601L°9) (F10°00¥ 1€S)  (Z01°986°1L1°1) (9LL°T8L088) (850°629°498) (060°020Z8S) (9vz'£10°90s) (Zzz' Ivi'ocy) (1S07L9€T8y) (S10°LL6€ey) (SS1°8EST1T8) ayep 01 sjuowAed saneuIny
868 VC6'TE6'L  6L0°8EST98S T 199PE0°96T° ]  19€°S00H06  86TSE98L8  LYT6SI009  TILI96TIS  SEY'99T'LEy  SETTEI'E8Y  VIBOTTPEr  €S0°1L6°6S8 SWIE[D 9AUR[NMUND JO OJRILIISS JUALINT)
PSO'1L6'6S8 -~ - - - - - - - - £50° 146658 IaTe} SI1BK AUIN
vIS0TCYEY  — - - - - - - - PIS0TTYEY  6SYSTO'VES 1y sreok 3ty
ceTTEL'ERY — - - - - - - SETTEI'ESY VP 089'Ler  665°588°CER 19)8] S1B9A USARS
8EV'99T'LEY - ~ - - - - SEY'O9TLEY  YOL'OSI'E8Y  PLY'998TEY  P6YTEPER Jore| s1894 XIS
TIL196°TIS — - - - - TIL'I96'TIS  T6O'SYI'BEr  685°L96TLY  SIV606'€E9F  L¥99LS9CS 1o1e] S189K BAL}
LYT6S1009 — - - - LYT6S1009  OLE'EETTIS  LPI'69S°9ty  vTT'Ov8'68y  BETHEL'EOY  SIS'E1°8C8 Iate| SIBAK N0y
86T°6£9°8L8  — - - 867°SE9°8L8  1I9VIL'68S  659°989°90S  LEVLOOTILY  LEV'SOTO6Y  LOE'SLLI9Y  160°0¥Y'9C8 Ia1e] s1eak 2211 ],
[9£°600'706  — - 19€°500°706  986°0€S°€98  SLT6S'E19  SEEPBILOS  68TBSEVAy  SOE'8ST98Y  6E0'B06°L9Y  TBLYLE'SES Ioye} s1eak om],
199'7£0°967°1 — 199°VE096T°T - 8€9°68€°T68 VLV ELE'LSS  8YITOSHKS  IILLOV'OTS  ISB'BIS'BOY  EIL'E6LIIS  619°6V6TLY  8TY'0TSTHY Joje| Jeak auQ
6L0°8E5'98S 14 6L0°8€S°98S 1& 668 71L°091 1d 600°L86°CL8& FIT'691°9¢8d  L6L°€969194 681°08S 1SSE  968°T6r'Shtd 16T 1€L°TISE ISV TLGIOVE  860°C19°LT6E Jeak JUIPIdIR JO PUd 3YI 1Y
151500 SWIBD 3jeWIN JO Syewysy
[e10L 910z S10T ¥102 €107 z10Z 1102 010z 600Z 800T SIE9A JeaA JUSpIIOY

loud pue £00T
9707 10J SaNI{Iqei] JOBRIIUOD 90URINSUI [BI9UIS 19N

SO0 I6LVEY Ed ISS'EPY'OIL I 6L9FVIG'CIOF 671°9T6'V0OId  610°9Z0 VL £89°659°278  LTv'0L3'6d 9IL'CER 10T  TISYRETOSE 966'C6LTLTE  6LS'THO'IL1 (z1 a10N) uotisod [eIoUBUL JO JUSIUAE)S
Q) W papn|oul SS1IIqel| AouLINSUI $S043 [BI0],
( V:cm.mﬂ,%u (982°¢69°L6€°1) (0£5°569'86€'T) (THZT0S LELE) (295°001°628 1) (S¥1°060°S6L)  (T10°T6STHL)  (pL1'86E LYE 1) (SO0 TELYPI 1) (£5E°666F6L 1) a1ep 01 sjuswked sAngWIND

0L0'8TS"LYOYL

SEL'61ETI LT TSO'69I'LLTT SO¥'B09'TI0T 6L9°1T9°C0S T  19T'8TSTIY'E 6YTOSL'9SS' T  TLS096'V08  STL'STY'Ev6  9EL°TRY'6H'T  190°STS'LIV] TS 140°906°] SWIR[D SANR[WIND JO SIRWIISA JUBLIND
TEEIHO'906 1 — = - - - - - - - 7€6°170°906°1 1972|183k SUIN
190°6¢S’LIY' L — - - - - - - - 190°STS LIVl 1E1°€6Y'608°1 Jare| sxeak Sy
9¢LT8Y'GVST — - - - - - - OEL'T8I6Y8Y  881°TSI'LIVl  €¥T'6£9°808t 127} S1B3A UAADG
8TL'STV V6  — - - = - - STLSTY'EV6  LE6 ITY'S68'T  LSOPG6'SIHV' T  90E°68L 118 1a1e] S1BRA XIS
TLS'096°P08  — - - - - TLS096708  0L6OLE'T¥6  ¥8P'989'806'1  SOP'LSS'LIF'T 18L°1€6€08°) 193e] S189A BAL{
6VT'9SL°955° T — - - - 6VT9SL9SS T STE6L6'B08  LOO'BIEVE6  16STTSYI6ET 86L°LSLOTY' 1  6TY'SLE YOS L Jaje] s129K 1o
197°8Z8°11¥'e — - - 19T°8TS LIV'E  OPEOIE'0LS T B6LIYE'E08  09£°0SL'TE6  080°6TLIV6T  880°9K0°90F 1  SEVHST'608°( Jojep sreak Qary |
6L9'1Z9°€0S'T - - 6L9°1T9C0S T 8YPPLOVTY'E  €T8°0IOLO9'T POT'9STHO8  8BC'6ETLE6 06508861 LIEBPITIOF 1 $88°05€'688°1 1o7e| s1eak om ],
S9'809°110T - SOV'809° 110 SLS'LYY'6IS'T YPEE6LLIS'E 101°VLO'I6S T  SYO'L66°906  PLE'SLTOTE6  SSL'YE91L6'l 9£6°099°9L61  TRY'6L19¥8°] 1o7e] 1894 QUQ
TSO'69LLTTE TSO'691°LLT'TE 9TL'CTH08S I L689TI'SOS 14 B16'SES916°Cd £89°9T6°0SE 14 605 LSH 1564  0L906£°L08¢  6T9°0LETE0TE 8LTVS8 109 14 00T'S18'6¢1°Td Jeak JUspIooe JO pus oYL 1V
1$1S02 SWIR[I Jeuin JO SRS
[eog 910z S10T ¥102T €10z z10g 110z 0102 6002 200Z s1eak Je9A JUaPIIY

l.vml

loud pue /007

9107 10J SoI[Iqer| 19eRu0d S0URINSU [e1aUas SS01F)



Financial Instruments

-55-

The table below presents the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s non-derivative
financial instruments as of December 31, 2017 and 2016.

2017 2016
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value

Loans and Receivables
Cash and cash equivalents P1,262,840,629 $1,262,840,629 P1,507,028,832 P1,507,028,832
Short-term investments 113,500,000 113,500,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Insurance receivables - net 2,651,096,021  2,651,096,021 1,658,080,506 1,658,080,506
Loans and receivables:

Accounts receivable - net 370,432,147 370,432,147 14,562,253 14,562,253

Accrued income 35,545,414 35,545,414 18,496,438 18,496,438
AFS Financial Assets
Equity securities 222,239,187 222,239,187 141,298,842 141,298,842
Government debt 2,853,647,065  2,853,647,065 2,554,602,199  2,554,602,199
Private debt 599,699,811 599,699,811 425,323,092 425,323,092
Total Financial Assets P8§,109,000,274 P8§,109,000,274 £6,321,392,162 PB6,321,392,162
Other Financial Liabilities:
Provision for claims reported by
policyholders and IBNR P4,048,321,691 P4,048,321,691 £3,250,818,014 $3,250,818,014
Insurance payables:

Due to reinsurers 610,525,943 610,525,943 729,797,560 729,797,560

Funds held for reinsurers 169,174,319 169,174,319 83,067,747 83,067,747
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses

Accounts payable 852,217,013 852,217,013 305,494,867 305,494,867

Commissions payable 370,432,147 370,432,147 252,696,979 252,696,979

Accrued expenses 179,049,469 179,049,469 96,014,901 96,014,901
Total Other Financial Liabilities B6,229,720,582 P6,229,720,582 P4,717,890,068 $4,717,890,068

Due to the short-term nature of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, insurance
receivables, loans and receivables, insurance payables, and accounts payable and accrued expenses,
their carrying values reasonably approximate fair values at year-end.

The fair value of AFS financial assets that are actively traded in organized financial markets is
determined by reference to quoted market prices within the bid-offer price range at the close of
business on the reporting date or last trading day as applicable.

The fair value of unquoted equity shares where the fair value is not reasonably determinable due to
the unpredictable nature of cash flows and the lack of suitable method at arriving at a reliable fair

value are carried at cost.
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The Company classifies its financial assets and property and equipment at fair value as follows:

December 31, 2017
Significant Significant
Quoted in observable unobservable
Date of  active markets inputs inputs
valuation (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Assets measured at fair value:
AFS financial assets
Government debt securities December 31  $2,853,647,065 P P-  P2,853,647,065
Private debt securities December 31 599,699,811 - - 599,699,811
Quoted equity securities:
Common shares December 31 121,428,537 - - 121,428,537
Preferred shares December 31 34,894,000 - - 34,894,000
Club shares December 31 66,860,000 - - 66,860,000
Property and equipment: January 30, 2018
Real estate properties - — 153,645,510 153,645,510
Total P3,676,529,413 P P153,645,510 #£3,830,174,923
December 31, 2016
Significant Significant
Quoted in observable unobservable
Date of  active markets inputs inputs
valuation (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Assets measured at fair value:
AFS financial assets
Government debt securities December 31  £2,554,602,199 B B P2,554,602,199
Private debt securities December 31 162,371,489 262,951,603 - 425,323,092
Quoted equity securities:
Common shares December 31 43,487,192 - - 43,487,192
Preferred shares December 31 34,575,000 - - 34,575,000
Club shares December 31 63,180,000 - - 63,180,000
Mutual fund
Property and equipment: January 30, 2017
Real estate properties - - 150,448,141 150,448,141
Total £2,858,215,880 £262,951,603 P150,448,141 B3271,615,624

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of the
financial instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1. quoted (unadjusted prices) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that
are not based on observable market data

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company classifies AFS financial assets under Level 1 and 2
of the fair value hierarchy.

During the reporting period ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, there were no transfers between

Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value
measurements.
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Financial Risk

The Company is exposed to financial risk through its financial assets, financial liabilities and
insurance liabilities. In particular, the key financial risk is that the proceeds from its financial assets
are not sufficient to fund the obligations arising from its insurance contracts. The most important
components of this financial risk are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

These risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements. The risks that the Company primarily faces due
to the nature of its investments and liabilities are credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

The Company’s objectives in managing exposure to financial risks include providing financial
security to policyholders, ensure prompt payment of its obligations and to provide owners with a
satisfactory return on their investments.

To ensure that these objectives are met, the Company’s policies and procedures require monitoring of
financial risks by the Comptroller and regularly reviewed by the BOD.

Credit risk
Credit risk is a risk due to uncertainty in a counterparty’s (also called an obligor) ability to meet its
obligation.

Management has established a credit control policy, which provides for terms of business and credit
reference criteria. The policy requires that financial references are obtained for each agent and broker
when credit is given. Credit terms are set for the counterparty but these are withdrawn or restricted
when these are breached. Any deviation from the policy requires justification subject to approval by
the management.

The Company’s procedures provide for the monitoring of the counterparty’s ability to meet its
obligations through regular review of each account. Statements of accounts with covering letter are
regularly sent to agents and brokers reminding them of their outstanding balances and to follow up
payment. Reconciliation of accounts is also done on a regular basis.

The credit control policy is regularly reviewed by the management and amended as necessary.

For cash and cash equivalents and investments, the Company considers the safety of the investment,
yield or income, liquidity, diversification, capital growth and appreciation.
The following are the acceptable instruments set up by the Investment Committee in order of priority:

Government securities

Special savings accounts/ bank promissory notes

Commercial papers with credit rating of two (2) for short term and B for long term
Preferred and common stocks (blue chip stocks only)

b
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The table below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of its statement of

financial position:

2017 2016

Cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on hand) P1,262,330,637 P1,506,543,861

Short-term investments 113,500,000 2,000,000

Insurance receivables 2,651,096,021 1,658,080,506

Financial assets:

AFS financial assets

Quoted equity securities 222,182,537 141,242,192

Unquoted equity securities 56,650 56,650

Quoted debt securities 3,453,346,876  2,979,925,291

Loans and receivables 55,940,744 33,058,691

P7,758,453,465 $6,320,907,191

The Company does not hold any collateral held as security and other credit enhancements on its
financial assets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016. Therefore, the Company’s maximum exposure to
credit risk is equal to the carrying amount of its financial assets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016.

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Company by
classifying assets according to the Company’s credit ratings of counterparties.

December 31. 2017
Neither Past Due nor Impaired Past Due
Investment Grade Satisfactory or Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents P1,021,329,145  P1,021,329,145 B-  P1,262,330,637
Short-term investments 113,500,000 - - 113,500,000
Insurance receivables:
Premiums receivable and agents’
balances - 985,983,255 1,139,712,228 2,125,695,483
Reinsurance recoverable on paid
losses 224,671,482 206,901,143 142,428,485 574,001,110
Due from ceding companies - 62,590,269 47,169,534 109,759,803
Bonds recoverable on paid losses - - 29,272,723 29,272,723
Funds held by ceding companies - 11,683,649 - 11,683,649
Financial assets:
AFS financial assets:
Quoted equity securities:
Common shares 121,428,537 - - 121,428,537
Preferred shares 33,894,000 - - 34,575,000
Club shares - 66,860,000 - 66,860,000
Unquoted equity securities:
Common shares - 35,125 - 35,125
Preferred shares - 21,525 - 21,525
Government debt securities:
Local currency 2,809,457,556 - - 2,809,457,556
Foreign currency 44,189,509 - - 44,189,509
Private debt securities 589,792,670 9,907,141 - 599,699,811
Loans and receivables:
Accounts receivable - 20,395,330 1,871,695 20,395,330
Accrued income 35,137,070 408,344 35,545,414
Total P4,993,399,969  P2,386,114,926 P1,360,454,665 P6,582,620,575
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Neither Past Due nor Impaired Past Due
Investment Grade Satisfactory or Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents P1,119,230,544 £387,313,317 B~ P1,506,543,861
Short-term investments 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Insurance receivables:
Premiums receivable and agents’
balances - 843,298,111 313,821,929 1,157,120,040
Reinsurance recoverable on paid
losses 361,610,700 14,049,218 155,000,276 530,660,194
Due from ceding companies - 36,208,870 40,414,827 76,623,697
Bonds recoverable on paid losses - - 29,951,572 29,951,572
Funds held by ceding companies - 14,172,994 - 14,172,994
Financial assets:
AFS financial assets:
Quoted equity securities:
Common shares 31,694,155 7,417 11,785,620 43,487,192
Preferred shares 34,575,000 - - 34,575,000
Club shares - 63,000,000 180,000 63,180,000
Unquoted equity securities:
Common shares - 35,124 - 35,124
Mutual fund - 21,526 - 21,526
Government debt securities:
Local currency 2,510,819,114 - - 2,510,819,114
Foreign currency 43,783,085 - - 43,783,085
Private debt securities 415,436,268 9,886,824 - 425,323,092
Loans and receivables:
Accounts receivable - 14,562,253 1,871,695 16,433,948
Accrued income 17,866,216 630,222 - 18,496,438
Total B4,537,015,082  £1,383,185,876 P553,025,919  $86,473,226,877

The Company uses a credit rating concept based on the borrowers and counterparties’ overall

creditworthiness, as follows:

Investment grade - This rating class is given to borrowers and counterparties who possess strong to
very strong capacity to meet its obligations. These financial assets have the smallest degree of

financial risk.

Satisfactory - This rating class is given to borrowers and counterparties who possess above average

capacity to meet its obligations.

The tables below show the analysis of age of financial assets that are past due or impaired:

December 31, 2017

Total
Age analysis of financial assets past-due but not impaired past due but Past-due
1to30days 31to60days 61 to 90 days over 90 days _ notimpaired _and impaired Total
Insurance receivables:
Premiums receivable and
agents’ balances R196,930,153  R147,765244 P159,481,903  P535,693,814 P1,039,871,114 £99,841,114 P1,139,712,228
Reinsurance recoverable
on paid losses 9,195,844 15,594,450 10,835,386 60,810,107 96,435,787 55,188,542 151,624,329
Due from ceding
companies 7,841,257 6,442,872 4,021,350 - 19,519,583 37,825,062 17,185,729 55,010,791
Bonds recoverable on paid
losses - - 2,171,361 2,171,361 27,101,362 29,272,723
Accounts receivable - - - — - 1,871,695 1,871,695
Total $213,967,254  P169,802,566  P174,338,639  $618,194,865 P1,176,303,324  P201,188,442 P1,377,491,766
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December 31, 2016

Total
Age analysis of financial assets past-due but not impaired past due but Past-due
1 to 30 days 31 to 60 days 61 to 90 days Over 90 days  not impaired and impaired Total
Insurance receivables:
Premiums receivable and
agents’ balances R96,717,967 P62,920,768 46,779,360 P82,295,118  P288,713,213 P25,108,716  P313,821,929
Reinsurance recoverable
on paid losses 7,033,825 18,149,780 16,197,959 33,726,574 75,108,138 79,892,138 155,000,276
Due from ceding companies 1,619,902 1,075,654 10,717,520 8,655,976 22,069,052 18,345,775 40,414,827
Bonds recoverable on paid
losses - - - 2,850,210 2,850,210 27,101,362 29,951,572
AFS financial assets - - - - - 7,738,530 7,738,530
Accounts receivable - — — - - 1,871,695 1,871,695
Total P105,371,694 P82,146,202 £73,694,839  P127,527,878  B388,740,613  R160,058,216  B548,798 829

Liquidity risk

Liquidity or funding risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet
commitments associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from either the
inability to sell financial assets quickly at their fair values; or counterparty failing on repayment of a
contractual obligation; or insurance liability falling due for payment earlier than expected; or inability
to generate cash inflows as anticipated.

Liquidity risk is a risk due to uncertain liquidity. An institution may suffer liquidity problem when its
credit rating falls. The Company is also exposed to liquidity risk if markets on which it depends on
are subject to loss of liquidity.

It is the Company’s objective to develop a plan that will provide a well-balanced cash flow to ensure

that enough cash is available to meet its obligations and to fund its operational requirements. A well-
managed cash flow statement will yield positive cash balance in compliance to the requirement of the
IC.

To meet these objectives, the Company prepares a Cash Flow Plan which entails forecasting and
tabulating all significant cash inflows relating to premiums paid by policyholders, interest received
from investments and others, and analyzing in detail the timing of expected payments relating to
supplies, wages, other expenses, capital expenditure, dividends, tax, and others. Excess funds
resulting from a positive cash flows are invested in short term placements and high yielding
government securities.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the financial assets and liabilities of the Company
using undiscounted contractual amounts based on remaining contractual maturity, or for the insurance

contract liabilities, based on the estimated timing of net cash outflows.

December 31, 2017

No term Up to a year 1 to 3 vears 3 to 5 years Over 5 years Total
Cash and cash equivalents 2~ £1,262,840,629 - - P- P£1,262,840,629
Short-term investments - 113,500,000 - - - 113,500,000
Insurance receivables - 2,651,096,021 - - - 2,651,096,021
Financial assets:
AFS financial assets 222,239,187 660,274,991 1,361,468,239 821,919,162 609,684,485 3,675,586,063
Loans and receivables - 55,940,744 - - - 55,940,744
Reinsurance assets — 2,967,578,032 - — - 2,967,578,032
Total financial assets £222,239,187 P7,711,230,417 _P1,361,468,239 £321,919,162 P609,684,485 £10,726,541,489

(Forward)
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No term Up to a vear 1to 3 years 3 to S years Over 5 vears Total

Provision for claims reported

by policyholders and

IBNR P4,048,321,691 P- P- B— £4,048,321,691
Insurance payables 779,700,262 - - - 779,700,262
Accounts payable and

accrued expenses:

Accounts payable 852,217,013 - - -~ 852,217,013

Commissions payable 370,432,147 - - - 370,432,147

Accrued expenses 179,049,469 - — — 179,049,469
Total financial liabilities P6,229,720,582 | P P- P6,229,720,582
December 31, 2016

No term Up to a year 1to 3 vears 3 to 5 years Over 5 years Total

Cash and cash equivalents P £1,507,028,832 P P P £1,507,028,832
Short-term investments - 2,000,000 - - - 2,000,000
Insurance receivables - 1,633,806,826 - - - 1,633,806,826
Financial assets:

AFS financial assets 141,298,842 198,839,725 964,291,043 1,145,651,609 671,142,914 3,121,224,133

Loans and receivables - 33,058,691 ~ - - 33,058,691
Reinsurance assets — 2,578,253,068 — - — 2,578,253,068
Total financial assets P141,298,842 P5,952,987,142 P964,291,043 R1,145,651,609 P671,142,914 P8,875,371,550
Provision far claims reported

by policyholders and IBNR P P3,634,791,666 P P B $3,634,791,666
Insurance payables - 812,865,307 - - - 812,865,307
Accounts payable and accrued

expenses:

Accounts payable - 305,494,867 - - - 305,494,867

Commissions payable - 252,696,979 - - 252,696,979

Accrued expenses - 96,014,901 — —~ — 96,014,901
Total financial liabilities P 5,101,863,720 P P P £5,101,863,720

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of change in fair value of financial instruments from fluctuation in foreign

exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk),
whether such change in price is caused by factors specific to the individual instrument or its issuer or
factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.

Market risk is the risk to an institution’s financial condition from volatility in the price movements of
the assets contained in a portfolio. Market risk represents what the Company would lose from price
volatilities. Market risk can be measured as the potential gain or loss in a position or portfolio that is
associated with a price movement of a given probability over a specified time horizon.

The Company manages market risk by evenly distributing capital among investment instruments.

The Company structures the levels of market risk it accepts through a sound market risk policy based
on specific guidelines set by the Investment Committee. This policy constitutes certain limits on
exposure of investments mostly with top-rated banks, which are selected on the basis of the bank’s
credit ratings, capitalization and quality servicing being rendered to the Company. Also, the said
policy includes diversification benchmarks of investment portfolio to different investment types duly
approved by the IC, asset allocation and portfolio limit structure.

Moreover, control of relevant market risks can be addressed through compliance reporting of market

risk exposures, regular monitoring and review of the Company’s investment performance and
upcoming investment opportunities for pertinence and changing environment.
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Currency risk

The Company’s principal transactions are carried out in Philippine peso and its exposure to foreign
exchange risk arises primarily with respect to the US Dollar, as it deals with foreign reinsurers in its
settlement of its obligations and receipt of any claim reimbursements.

The Company’s financial assets are denominated in the same currencies as its insurance liabilities
which mitigate the foreign currency exchange rate risk. Thus, the main foreign exchange risk arises
from recognized assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than those in which insurance
liabilities are expected to be settled.

The following table summarizes the Company’s exposure to foreign currency exchange risk as of
December 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
US$ PHP USS$ PHP
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $2,053,704 P102,541,445 $948,968 P47,182,688
AFS financial assets 885,029 44,189,508 1,177,418 58,541,235
Premiums receivable and agents’
balances 5,800,022 289,595,090 3,414,902 169,788,932
8,738,755 436,326,043 5,541,288 275,512,855
Liabilities
Due to reinsurers $4,317,295 P215,562,523 $2,807,167 B139,572,360
4,317,295 215,562,523 2,807,167 139,572,360
Net exposure $4,421,460 $220,763,520 $2,734,121  P135,940,495

The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in key variables with all other
variables held constant, showing the impact on profit before tax (due to changes in fair value of
currency sensitive monetary assets and liabilities).

December 31,2017

Impact on profit

Change in before tax

variables Increase (decrease)

USD 4% 8,830,541
USD -4% (8,830,541)

December 31. 2016

Impact on profit

Change in before tax

variables Increase (decrease)

USD +6% £§,156,430
USD -6% (8,156,430)

There is no impact on the Company’s equity other than those already affecting the net income.
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value/future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.
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Floating rate instruments expose the Company to cash flow interest risk, whereas fixed interest rate
instruments expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk. The Company’s fixed rate
investments in particular are exposed to fair value interest rate risk.

The Company’s market risk policy requires it to manage interest rate risk by investing in fixed rate
instruments,

The following table shows the information relating to the Company’s financial instruments that are
exposed to fair value interest rate risk presented by maturity profile:

Maturity
Interest Rates Within 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years Qver 5 vears Total
AFS financial assets
2017 2.13% - 8.13% P660,274,991R1,361,468,239 P821,919,162 P609,684,485 £3,453,346,876
2016 2.13%-8.13% P198,839,725 £964,291,043 R1,145,651,609 P671,142,914 £2,979,925,291

The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in key variables with all other
variables held constant, showing the impact on equity (that reflects adjustments on revaluing fixed
rate AFS financial assets).

December 31. 2017
Impact on equity
Change in variables Increase (decrease)
AFS Debt securities +150 basis points (B120,101,252)
—~150 basis points 122,776,202

December 31. 2016

Impact on equity

Change in variables  Increase (decrease)

AFS Debt securities +150 basis points (R131,095,292)
~150 basis points 124,924,896

Price risk

The Company’s price risk exposure at year-end relates to financial assets and liabilities whose values
will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices, principally investment in mutual fund and AFS
equity securities.

Such investment securities are subject to price risk due to changes in market values of instruments
arising either from factors specific to individual instruments or their issuers or factors affecting all

instruments traded in the market.

The Company’s market risk policy requires it to manage such risks by setting and monitoring
objectives and constraints on investment, diversification plan and limits on investments.
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The analysis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in key variables with all other
variables held constant, showing the impact on equity (that reflects changes in fair value of AFS
financial assets).

December 31, 2017

Impact on equity

Change in Increase

Variable (decrease)

PSEi +2.44% £2,938,878
PSEi -2.44% (2,938,878)

December 31. 2016

Impact on equity

Change in Increase

Variable (decrease)

NAVpu +2.44% P2,938,878
NAVpu -2.44% (2,938,878)
Impact on equity

Change in Increase

Variable (decrease)

PSEi +5.00% P9,330,018
PSEi -5.00% (9,330,018)

26. Reconciliation of net income (loss) under PFRS to statutory net income (loss)

The reconciliation of net profit under PFRS and statutory net profit follows:

2017 2016
PFRS net income (loss) P112,188,402 (P1,070,647,035)
Difference in change in reserve for unearned
premiums (18,517,943) (12,385,077)
Deferred acquisition costs — net - 7,460,156
Statutory net income £93,670,459 (B1,075,571,956)

27. Contingent liabilities

Various legal actions and claims are pending or may be assessed in the future against the Company
from litigations and claims incident to the ordinary course of business. Related risks have been
analyzed as to likelihood of occurrence. Although the outcome of these matters cannot always be
ascertained with precision, management believes that no material liabilities are likely to result.

RO



- 65 -

28. Supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

In compliance with the requirements set forth

by RR15-2010 hereunder are the information on taxes

and license fees paid or accrued during the taxable year.

a. The Company is a Value-Added Tax (VAT) registered company with output VAT declaration of
P523,745,948 for the year based on Vatable Sales/Receipts of £4,3 64,549,566.
The Company has zero-rated sales amounting to £90,331,653.
The amount of input VAT claimed are broken down as follows:
2017
Balance at January 1 P
Current year’s purchases/payments:
Goods other than for resale 45,318,360
Services paid lodged under operating expenses 109,132,384
154,450,744
Claims for tax credit/refund and other adjustments (13,212,438)
Balance at December 31 PR141,238,306
b.  The Documentary Stamp Tax (DST) paid on the following transactions are:
Transaction DST
Policy issuance P819,549,478,384  P624,872,705
c. Other taxes paid are:
Transaction Amount Tax
Premium tax P542,846,050 P10,856,921
d. Details of other taxes, local and national, including real estate taxes, license and permit fees

lodged under the “Taxes and licenses”
comprehensive income follow:

account under “Operating expenses” in the statement of

Local:
Business license B311,627
Real estate taxes 547,517
Communicate tax certificate 31,755
890,899
National:
Motor vehicle registration fees 108,642
Registration fees 12,000
Miscellaneous 8,653,830
8,774,472
Total 9,665,371
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The Company paid fire service tax amounting to £20,677,202.

The amount of withholding taxes paid/accrued for the year amounted to:

2017
Expanded withholding taxes £96,138,926
Tax on compensation and benefits 61,764,709
Final withholding taxes 7,584,372
Fringe benefit tax 2,214,948
Final withholding VAT 1,974,378
Total 169,677,333

The Company received Formal Letter of Demand (FLD) on October 26, 2017 for deficiency
Income Tax (B53,492,885), Value-Added Tax (P43,157,824), Percentage Tax (2172,330),
Withholding Tax on Valued Added Tax (B239,208), Final Withholding Tax (P3,948,234),
Expanded Withholding Tax (B8,251,044), Withholding Tax on Compensation (P5,723,319),
Documentary Stamp Tax (P13,919,101) and Miscellaneous Charges (£278,000) inclusive of
increments for taxable year ending December 31, 2013 pursuant to Letter of Authority No.
125-2014-000001 17 dated September 8, 2014. In reference to the said FLD, the Company filed a
protest letter on November 24, 2017.

In pursuant to Letter of Authority No. AUDRO05/004142/2015, dated August 25, 2015, the
Company received FLD for deficiency Income Tax (P33,906,993), Value Added Tax
(P37,624,526), Percentage Tax (R431,31 9), Expanded Withholding Tax (B30,394,959),
Withholding Tax on Compensation (R15,339,041), Final Withholding Tax (P499,556),
Withholding Tax on Valued Added Tax (B5,171,997), Documentary Stamp Tax (P122,565,091),
Annual Registration Fee (P17,841) and Miscellaneous Charges (£309,000) inclusive of
increments for taxable year ending December 31, 2014. In reference to the 2014 FLD, the
Company filed a protest letter on January 26, 2018.

The Company has not been involved in any tax cases under preliminary investigation, litigation
and/or prosecution in courts or bodies outside the Bureau of Internal Revenue.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
29th Floor, GT Tower International,

6813 Ayala Avenue,

Makati City

We have audited the financial statements of Charter Ping An Insurance Corporation (a wholly owned
subsidiary of Philippine AXA Life Insurance Corporation) (the Company) for the year ended
December 31, 2017 on which we have rendered the attached report dated February 28, 2018.

In compliance with Securities Regulation Code Rule No. 68, As Amended (2011), we are stating that the
Company has only one (1) stockholder owning more than one hundred (100) shares.

SYCIP GORRES VELAYO & CO.

Lnabitte L 1.

Bernalette L. Ramos

Partner

CPA Certificate No. 0091096

SEC Accreditation No. 0926-AR-2 (Group A),
June 16, 2016, valid until June 16, 2019

Tax Identification No. 178-486-666

BIR Accreditation No. 08-001998-81-2015,
May 12, 2015, valid until May 11, 2018 Al

PTR No. 6621314, January 9, 2018, Makati City ‘

| APR 30 2007 | 758
February 28, 2018 | 0w |t
RECEIVED

MA, GRACIA AURURA L, CASTILLO

OO

A member firm of Emst & Young Global Limited



6760 Ayala Avenue Fax: (632) 819 0872 December 14, 2015, valid until December 31, 2018
1226 Makati City ey.com/ph SEC Accreditation No. 0012-FR-4 (Group A),

Building a better Philippines Navember 10, 2015, valid until November 9, 2018
working worfd

SGV SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co.  Tel: (632) 891 0307 BOA/PRC Reg. No. 0001,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
29th Floor, GT Tower International,
6813 Ayala Avenue,

Makati City

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing the financial statements of
Charter Ping An Insurance Corporation at and for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 and have
issued our report thereon dated F ebruary 28, 2018. Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedules of all effective
standards and interpretations under PFRS and reconciliation of retained earnings available for dividend
declaration as of December 31, 2017 are the responsibility of the Company’s management. These
schedules are presented for the purpose of complying with the Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, as
Amended (2011) and are not part of the basic financial statements. These schedules have been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly
state, in all material respects, the information required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

SYCIP GORRES VELAYO & CO.

Brinotilte: L Thme

Bernalette L. Ramos
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CHARTER PING AN INSURANCE CORPORATION

SCHEDULE OF ALL EFFECTIVE STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
UNDER PHILIPPINE FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Below is the list of all Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS), Philippine Accounting
Standards (PAS) and Philippine Interpretations of International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) as of December 31, 2017:

Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements v
Conceptual Framework Phase A: Objectives and qualitative characteristics
PFRS Practice Statement Management Commentary v
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards
PFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards v
(Revised)
Amendments to PFRS 1: Additional Exemptions for First-time Adopters v
Amendment to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from Comparative PFRS 7 v
Disclosures for First-time Adopters
Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of F ixed v
Date for First-time Adopters
Amendments to PFRS 1: Government Loans v
Amendments to PFRS I: Meaning of Effective PFRS v
PFRS 2 Share-based Payment v
Amendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and Cancellations v
Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment v
Transactions
Amendments to PFRS 2: Definition of Vesting Condition 4
Amendments to PFRS 2: Share-based Payment, Classification and v
Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions*
PFRS 3 Business Combinations v
(Revised) . . B .
Amendment to PFRS 3: Accounting for Contingent Consideration in a v
Business Combination
Amendment to PFRS 3: Scope Exceptions for Joint Arrangements v
PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts v
Amendments to PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee Contracts v
Amendments to PFRS 4: Insurance Contracts, Applying PFRS 9,
Financial Instruments, with v
PFRS 4
PFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations v
Amendments to PFRS 5: Changes in Methods of Disposal v
PFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources v




Financial Instruments: Disclosures

‘Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition

Amendments to PFRS 7: Reclassification of Financial Assets

Amendments to PFRS 7: Reclassification of Financial Assets - Effective
Date and Transition

Amendments to PFRS 7; Improving Disclosures about Financial
Instruments

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfers of Financial Assets

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Amendments to PFRS 7: Additional hedge accounting disclosures (and
consequential amendments) resulting from the introduction of the hedge
accounting chapter in PFRS 9

Amendments to PFRS 7: Servicing Contracts and Applicability of the
Amendments to PFRS 7 to Condensed Interim Financial Statements

PFRS 8

Operating Segments

Amendments to PFRS 8: Aggregation of Operating
Segments and Reconciliation of the Total of the
Reportable Segments Assets to the Entity’s Assets

PFRS 9

Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement of Financial
Assets*

Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement of Financial
Liabilities*

Amendments to PFRS 9: Mandatory Effective Date of PFRS 9 and
Transition Disclosures

PFRS 9, Financial Instruments (Hedge Accounting and amendments to
PFRS 9, PFRS 7 and PAS 39)

PFRS 9, Financial Instruments (2014)

PFRS 10

Consolidated Financial Statements

Amendments to PFRS 10: Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 10: Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10: Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

Deferred effectivity

Amendments to PFRS 10: Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception

PFRS 11

Joint Arrangements

Amendments to PFRS 11; Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in

Joint Operations




PFRS 12 Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities v
Amendments to PFRS 12 Transition Guidance v
Amendments to PFRS 12: Investment Entities v
Amendments to PFRS 12: Investment Entities Applying the v
Consolidation Exception
PFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement v
Amendment to PFRS 13: Short-term Receivables and Payables v
Amendment to PFRS 13: Portfolio Exception v
PFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts v
PFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers*
Amendments to PFRS 15, Clarifications to PFRS 15*
PFRS 16 Leases*
Philippine Accounting Standards
PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements v
(Revised) Amendments to PAS 32: Puttable Financial Instruments and Obligations v
Arising on Liquidation
Amendments to PAS 1: Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive v
Income
Amendments to PAS 1 (Revised): Disclosure Initiative
PAS 2 Inventories v
PAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows v
Amendments to PAS 7: Statement of Cash F lows, Disclosure Initiative v
PAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors v
PAS 10 Events after the Reporting Date v
PAS 11 Construction Contracts v
PAS 12 Income Taxes v
Amendment to PAS 12 - Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets v
Amendment to PAS 12: Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for v
Unrealized Losses
PAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment v
Amendment to PAS 16: Revaluation Method — Proportionate v
Restatement of Accumulated Depreciation on Revaluation
Amendments to PAS 16: Clarification of Acceptable Methods of v
Depreciation and Amortization
Amendments to PAS 16, Agriculture: Bearer Plants v
PAS 17 Leases v
PAS 18 Revenue v




Revi

(Revised) Amendments to PAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contribution
Amendments to PAS 19: Discount Rate: Regional Market Issue

PAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance

PAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

PAS 23 Borrowing Costs

(Revised)

PAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

Revi

[Revised) Amendments to PAS 24: Key Management Personnel

PAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

PAS 27 Separate Financial Statements

(Amended) Amendments to PAS 27: Investment Entities
Amendments to PAS 27: Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

PAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

(Amended) oo
Amendments to PAS 28 (Amended): Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
Amendments to PAS 28 (Amended): Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception

PAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

PAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation
Amendments to PAS 32: Puttable Financial Instruments and Obligations
Arising on Liquidation
Amendments to PAS 32; Classification of Rights Issues
Amendments to PAS 32: Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities

PAS 33 Earnings per Share

PAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting
Amendment to PAS 34: Disclosure of Information ‘Elsewhere in the
Interim Financial Report’

PAS 36 Impairment of Assets
Amendments to PAS 36: Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

PAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets




Intangible Assets

Amendments to PAS 38: Revaluation Method -
Proportionate Restatement of Accumulated Amortization

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

PAS 39

Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measurement

Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast
Intragroup Transactions

Amendments to PAS 39: The Fair Value Option

Amendments to PAS 39: Financial Guarantee Contracts

Amendments to PAS 39: Reclassification of Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39: Reclassification of Financial Assets - Effective
Date and Transition

Amendment to PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

Amendment to PAS 39: Eligible Hedged Items

Amendment to PAS 39: Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of
Hedge Accounting

Amendments to PAS 39: Hedge Accounting

PAS 40

Investment Property

Amendment to PAS 40: Investment Property: Clarifying the relationship
between PFRS 3 and PAS 40 when classifying property as investment
property or owner-occupied property

Amendments to PAS 40: Investment Property, Transfers of Investment
Property*

PAS 41

Agriculture

Amendment to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Bearer Plants

Philippine Interpretations

IFRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar
Liabilities

IFRIC 2 Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar Instruments

IFRIC 4 Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

IFRIC 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

IFRIC 6 Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Marker - Waste
Electrical and Electronic Equipment

IFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29 Financial Reporting in

Hyperinflationary Economies

LIFRIC 8

Scope of PFRS 2
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Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

IFRIC 9
Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC - 9 and v
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives
IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment v
IFRIC 11 PFRS 2- Group and Treasury Share Transactions v
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements v
IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes v
IFRIC 14 The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements v
and their Interaction
Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC- 14, Prepayments of a v
Minimum Funding Requirement
IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate* v
IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v
ERIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners v
IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers v
IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments v
IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine v
IFRIC 21 Levies v
IFRIC-22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration
SIC-7 Introduction of the Euro v
SIC-10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities v
SIC-12 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entitics v
Amendment to SIC - 12: Scope of SIC 12 v
SIC-13 Jointly Controlled Entities - Non-Monetary Contributions by Venturers v
SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives v
SIC-21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets v
.;C-ZS Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders v
SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a v
Lease
SIC-29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures. v
SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services v
SI1C-32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs v




CHARTER PING AN INSURANCE CORPORATION
Ground Floor, Skyland Plaza
Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue corner Tindalo Street,
Makati City

Schedule of Reconciliation of Retained Earnings Available for Dividend Declaration

As of December 31, 2017

(Figures based on functional currency audited financial statements)

Unappropriated Retained Earnings, beginning (B228,762,893)
Adjustment;

Deferred tax assets in previous year’s reconciliation (244,086,473)
Unappropriated Retained Earnings, as adjusted, beginning (472,849,366)
Net income based on the face of FS 112,188,402

Less: Non-actual/unrealized income net of tax
Equity in net income of associate/joint venture
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - net (except those
attributable to cash and cash equivalents)
Unrealized actuarial gain
Fair value adjustment (marked-to-market gains)
Fair value adjustment of investment property resulting
to gain
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - gain
Other unrealized gains or adjustments to the Retained
Earnings as a result of certain transactions
accounted for under the PFRS
Provision for deferred tax asset - net
Add: Non-actual losses
Depreciation on revaluation increment (after tax)
Adjustment due to deviation from PFRS/GAAP - loss
Fair value adjustment (marked-to-market losses)
Loss on fair value adjustment of investment property
(after tax)

(106,299,813)

5,200,547

Net income actually earned during the year

11,089,136

Add (less):
Dividend declarations during the year
Appropriations of Retained Earnings during the year
Reversal of appropriations
Effects of prior period adjustments
Treasury shares

(76,812,194)

TOTAL (DEFICIT), END AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND

(®538,572,424)

Note:  The Company is subject to the regulatory requirements of the Insurance Commission such as Fixed

Capitalization Requirements and Risk-based Capital Requirements.

AWM



